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Tuesday, 6 February 2007

Tuesday, 6 Februamn: 2007

The PRESIDENT (Scnator the Hon.
Paut Calvert) took the chair at 12.30 pm and
read prayers,

PRIVILEGE

The PRESIDENT (12.30 pm) A matter
of privilege has been raised, under standing
order 81, by Senators Forshaw and Murray
in a letter to me dated 7 December 2006, The
matier of privilege relates to evidence given
hefore the then Senate Finance and Public
Adminmstration  Relerences  Cominittee 1n
2005. A witness before the committee made
statements which subsequent evidence threw
inte doubt and which were subsequently the
subject of investigation by the Australian
Electoral Commission. The commission was
unable to conclude its investigation because
of its inability to use the parliamentary evi-
denee. The witness concerned has repeatedly
failed to respond to requests by the commit-
tec—and 1is successor, the current Scnate
Standing Committec on Finance and Public
Administration—-to clarify his evidence, de-
spite the committee drawing his attention to
the rules of the Senate relating to misleading
cvidence and refusal to provide information
to a Scrate committec. The matter raises
questions under the Scnate’s rules, contained
in paragraph (12) of Privilege Resolution No.
1 of 1988, concerning the giving of false or
misleading evidence to a committee and the
refusal to answer questions put by a commit-
tee when required to do so.

Under standing order 81, 1 am required to
determine whether a motion to refer the mat-
ter to the Privileges Committee should have
precedence over other business, having re-
gard o the following criteria: (a) the princi-
ple that the Senate’s power to adjudge and
deal with contempts should be used only
where it is necessary Lo provide reasonable
protection for the Scnate and its committees

SENATE !

and for senators against improper acts tend-
ing substantially to obstruet them in the per-
formance of their functions, and should not
be used in respect of matters which appear to
be of a trivial nature or unworthy of the at-
tention of the Senate; and (b) the existence of
any remedy other than that power for any act
which may be held to be a contempt.

ln past presidential determinations, the
principle has been followed that a matter
should be given precedence if it is capable of
meeting criterion (a} -that is, if the matter
raised is of sufficient seriousness potentially
lo warrant the invocation of the Senate’s
privilege purisdiction. Criterion (b) has been
regarded as having been met if there is no
other reasonably available remedy for the act
in issue. As the senators” letter points out, a
possible available remedy in the form of ac-
tion by the Australian Elcetoral Commission
has proved to be impossible because of the
factor already referred to. It is clear that only
the processes of the Senaie can offer any
remedy.

Past cases of possible false or misleading
cvidence referred to the Privileges Commit-
tee, and the reports of the Privileges Com-
mittee on those cases, indicate that any sug-
gestion that false or misleading evidence has
been given has always been taken very seri-
ously by the Secnate and by the Privileges
Committee. The matter meets the criteria I
arn required o consider, and | have therelore
determuned that a motion to refer the matter
to the Privileges Committee may have prece-
dence. | table the later from Scnators For-
shaw and Murray.

Senator FORSHAW (New South Wales)
{12.34 pm)—I give notice that on the next
day of sitting | shall move:

That the following matter be referred 1o the
Committee of Privileges:

Having regard to the material presented to the
Scnate by the President on 6 February 2007,

CHAMBER

17



%ﬁggiﬁfggé&& Senator for New South W&} S
Parliament of Austraiia .
The Senate b o oFRE Yy
i“» ! C" 'J"/J'
AL :_‘3
N opien
N
7 December 2006
' ﬁ“ﬂ““w 7
Senator the Hon. Paul Calvert e |
President of the Senate me, ,;_C{}G
Pariiament House PH'- SOERTT L Ghrine ;

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear President
Matter of privilege — possible offence by a witness

We write to raise a matter of privilege under standing order 81, and to ask that you give
precedence to a motion to refer the matter to the Committee of Privileges in accordance with
that standing order.

The matter involves possible offences by Mr Greg Maguire, a witness before the inquiry into
the regional partnerships -and sustainable regions programs, conducted by the Finance and
Public Administration References Committee in 2005. These possible offences relate to:

e Knowingly giving false or misleading evidence to 2 committee; and

e Refusing without reasonable excuse to provide information t0 a committee when
required to do so.

Before setting out the facts, we should record that we are not only members of the recently
established standing committee on finance and public administration but were also members
of the former references committee — of which Senator Forshaw was chair — who were
actively involved in the inquiry before which Mr Maguire appeared. We have therefore been
in a position to observe his pattern of conduct towards both the former committee and the
current committee.

In its report on the inquiry the former references commitiee informed the Senate of its
concerns that Mr Maguire may have committed offences as a witness. The committee report
set out the case as follows:
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Possible offence by a witness

The Committee took evidence from Mr Greg Maguire, a central figure in
the allegations of Mr Tony Windsor MP that he was offered an inducement
not to stand for the seat of New England at the 2004 federal election.
During his appearance before the Committee Mr Maguire claimed that his
companies had made contributions to Mr Windsor's state and federal
election campaigns. When asked to provide details to the Commitiee, he
refused to answer but instead undertook to provide the information on
notice. The information was important for corroborating some of Mr
Maguire's evidence and was material to the Committee's examination of the

matter.

Contrary to his undertaking at the hearing, Mr Maguire subsequently failed
to provide the information to the Commitiee. The Committee wrote to Mr
Maguire on three occasions to remind him of his undertaking. On the final
occasion the Committee drew his attention to Senate procedural resolutions
which make it an offence for a witness to fail to answer questions and
provide information when required to do so. Mr Maguire informed the
secretariat that he would not be making a response.

During this process the Committee received fresh evidence which raised
serious doubts about the veracity of Mr Maguire's statements. The
Committee provided this evidence to Mr Maguire and invited him to
comment. Mr Maguire also refused to respond to this material.

The Committee is deeply concerned by Mr Maguire's evasiveness on this
matter. His refusal to provide relevant information made it difficult to not
only corroborate his evidence before the inquiry but also to verify whether
Mr Maguire had disclosed these election contributions to the Australian
Electoral Commission (AEC).

Given the obligation on both donors and recipients to disclose both cash
and in-kind contributions to election campaigns, the Committee is
concerned that Mr Maguire may be in breach of the Electoral Act. The
Committee is particularly troubled by the conflicting evidence provided by
Mr Maguire and Mr Windsor, as well as Mr Maguire's refusal to clarify the
matter despite repeated requests by the Committee for him to do so. The
Committee intends to write to the Australian Electoral Commissioner
asking that the matter be investigated.’

The decision to refer this matter to the AEC for investigation was taken in accordance with
privilege resolution 3 (b), that is, the committee was seeking to use a remedy other than the
Senate's own powers to investigate and prosecute contempts to resolve this matter.

However, recent evidence from the AEC appears to indicate that this alternative remedy has
not been effective. In evidence to the FPA committee estimates hearing of 31 October 2006,
the AEC reported that its investigation into whether Mr Maguire made disclosable donations

1 FPA References Committee, Inquiry into the regional partnerships and sustainable regions
programs, October 2005, pp 10-11.
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to Mr Windsor had 'drawn a blank!, that as a consequence it only had privileged
parliamentary evidence to rely upon and that the AEC is reluctant to pursue the matter any
further because of the constraints around using privileged parliamentary evidence.

In view of the apparent obstacles and dead-end facing the AEC investigation, the FPA
committee again approached Mr Maguire asking him to provide the information the former
references committee had requested. The committee also drew Mr Maguire's attention to the
AEC's evidence and to the possible consequences of either misleading the committee and/or
continuing to refuse a committee request when required to do so.

Mr Maguire informed the committee secretary that he would not provide the information, nor
would he respond to the committee's latest approach to him,

On the basis of the above, we believe there is an unarguable case that Mr Maguire has
committed an offence in refusing a committee request when tequired to do so. It should be
pointed out that the committee's request came about because of statements Mr Maguire
volunteered himself to the commitiee. As the following extract from his opening statement to
the inquiry shows, Mr Maguire made claims to suggest he was a key backer of Mr Windsor in
order to establish his own credibility and discredit Mr Windsor's evidence to the committee:

Mr Windsor has given evidence to this inquiry to the effect that I gave him
limited support in his election campaigns—that I gave some help in 2001,
according to his evidence with, ‘some advice to terms of advertising’ and 1
‘approached a few people to help’ raise money for his campaign—and he
was ‘not aware that | had made any personal contribution’. The reality, as
Mr Windsor well knows, as would his campaign manager, Mr Stephen Hall,
is that [ was very influential in attracting financial support for him from the
business community in the Tamworth region. I also organised a major part
of his federal television marketing campaign strategy and placement for the
2001 federal election. In addition, for his successful campaigns in his 10-
year term as an Independent member for Tamworth in the state parliament,
I assisted him both in raising financial support and with advice as to his
television campaign placements and strategies. Mr Windsor is also aware
that my companies have made substantial financial contributions to his
political campaigns over the years

We have cited the above to show that Mr Maguire himself raised the topic of his donations to
Mr Windsor's campaigns. However, when the committee asked him for proof of this claim he
refused to supply it at the hearing. He has also continuously refused to provide to the
committee a list of his companies, despite agrecing on the Hansard record to do so. We
should also add that Mr Maguire failed to reply to any of the three letters the committee sent
him, requiring the committee secretary to attempt to make contact with him by telephone.
This behaviour is further evidence of the contempt Mr Maguire has displayed to the
proceedings of a parliamentary committee.

There is also a prima facie case that Mr Maguire knowingly gave false and misleading
evidence to the inquiry. Mr Maguire has failed to provide corroborating material to support
his claim to the committee that 'my companies have made substantial financial contributions'
to Mr Tony Windsot's political campaigns; Mr Windsor and his former campaign manager

2 Commitiee Hansard, 10 March 2005, pp 3-4.
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have disputed Mr Maguire's claims; and the AEC has not to date been able to find any
disclosure (which was required by the electoral laws at the relevant time) by Mr Maguire
which might verify his claim.

At a wider level, we have grave concerns that Mr Maguire's continued refusal to respond to
repeated approaches from the committee has not only obstructed a committee in performing
its work but also sets a potentially damaging precedent for witnesses appearing before
parliamentary committees. This is not a matter of partisan politics but a matter of upholding
the powers and privileges of the Senate and its committees. If allowed to go unchecked, Mr
Maguire's conduct may set an example for witnesses who feel they can use and flout
committee processes with impunity.

Accordingly, we ask you give this matter your urgent attention. In so doing we remind you of
your exchange with Senator Murray during the supplementary estimates in 2005 in relation to
considering ways to deal with privilege matters that might avoid contention or disputation in
the chamber. We trust this matter can be addressed in such a fashion.

Yours sincerely

Bk«

Senator Michael Forshaw Senator Andrew' Murray

Attachments:
FPA References Committee, Committee Hansard, 10 March 2005,
FPA Standing Committee, Committee Hansard, Supplementary Budget Estimates, 31 October 2006
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Thursday, 10 March 2005 Senate—References F&PA I

Committec met at 4.02 p.m.

MAGUIRE, Mr Gregory Kevin, Chairman of Committec, Australian Equine and
Livestock Centre

CHAIR—Welcome. I declare open this public hearing of the Senate Finance and Public
Administration References Committee. Today’s hearing is a continuation of the committee’s
inquiry into the administration of the Regional Partnerships program and the Sustainable
Regions program. So far we have had four public hearings and published a number of
submissions on the committee’s web site. Mr Maguire, prior to this hearing the committee
determined to receive and publish your submission. Tvidence given (o the commiltee is
protected by parliamentary privilege. This means that witnesses are given broad protection from
action arising from what they say and that the Senate has the power to protect them from any
action which disadvantages them on account of the cvidence given before the committee. T
remind you that the giving of false or misleading evidence to the committee may constitute
contempt of the Senate. We prefer to conduct our hearings in public. However, if there are any
matters you wish to discuss with the committee in private, we will consider such a request, Mr
Maguire, in what capacity do you appear loday?

Mr Maguire—I am the Chairman of the Australian Fquine and Livestock Cenire in

Tamworth, New South Wales. | am appearing today in a private capacity or as the chairman. Ti is
up to you.

CHAIR—As we go through evidence and questions, issues may arise. As you arc aware, of
course, we wrote to you initially advising you of the inquiry and inviting a submission. We
subsequently wrote to you as a result of evidence given by earlier witnesses to give you the
opportunity to appear and to respond. Thank vou for providing us with your written submission.
I also note that you have provided us with an opening statement. I do not think it is necessary for
you to read that in detail to us, but [ invite you to make some opening comments.

Mr Maguire- 1 would like to read my opening address. I believe it 1s important.

CHAIR ---] think the committee is happy to let you do that but we do want to get to questions
trom the committee.

Mr Maguire - Thank you. 1 appear betfore the Senate here today in my capacity as chairman
of the body known as the Australian Equine and Livestock Cenire. I appear before this
committee voluntarily to give evidence about the matters in the terms of reference, which are
attached to my formal written submission to this committee. Whilst always willing to give
evidence to the Senate inquiry if required, I have formed a view that the terms of reference do
not specifically address and are not concerned with the discredited allegations of bribery by the
Independent member for New England, Mr Tony Windsor. Those allegations were made under
parliamentary privilege in the House of Representatives in November 2004, against me and the
Deputy Prime Minister, Mr John Anderson, and Senator Sandy Macdonald. T categorically
rejected those allegations at the time and  again do so here today before this committee.

I do not consider that I have been given a fair go by Mr Windsor or that I or any other citizen
is given a fair go by the parliamentary system. This is due to the ability of persons, such as Mr

FINANCE AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION
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Windsor, to mmproperly and unfairly attack members of the community under parliamentary
privilege, whether in thc House or before a committee such as this. Whilst 1 will be abie to place
some material on the public record today, T will never be able to adequately compensate for the
harm done to me and my family by Mr Windsor’s scurrilous allegations.

Mr Windsor has been associated with the Australian Equine and Livestock Centre proposed
for Tamworth for some 12 years. This was both as a state parliamentary representative and as a
federal parliamentary representative. Despite that long assoctation, the reality is that Mr Windsor
has been unable to deliver and get the project across the line. Mr Windsor has been ineffectual in
that rcgard. In the same way 1 belicve he is unfortunately becoming ineftectual in his wider
electoral representation.

I became associated with the project some 18 months ago as a result of a direct request for my
involvement by Mr Windsor. Prior to that approach I had been associated with Mr Windsor on a
personal fevel and as a campaign supporter at both the state and federal levels. 1 had previously
been a strong supporter of Mr Windsor and had done everything to further his political career
and standing in the community, as I used to believe in and have faith in Mr Windsor. That is no
longer the case. As a result of Mr Windsor’s discredited and offensive allegations against me and
the Deputy Prime Minister, and as a result of matters of record in parliament and before this
Senate inquiry by Mr Windsor, which 1 believe to be untrue, I no longer regard Mr Windsor as a
worthwhile mdividual warranting support or respect by me or other persons in the New England
¢clectorate.

I would like to comment on the AFP investigation. When [ was interviewed by the Australian
Federal Police about this matter, and as can be seen from my formal written submission to this
inquiry, there was no suggestion put to me that funding for the Australian Equine and Livestock
Centre was dependent upon Mr Windsor’s resignation as a member of federal parliament. There
was no suggestion put to me that the centre would not be funded under the Regional Partnerships
program if Mr Windsor were associated with it. There was no suggestion put to me that | had
told Mr Windsor or Mr Hall that I would be prepared to lie about these matters, and 1 reject thosc
suggestions. There was no suggestion put to me that Mr Anderson had told me to gel my ‘mate’
Mr Windsor to ‘pull back—my comment on Mr Windsor’s evidence to parliament and the
Scnate,

Not only were none of these matters put to me by the AFP but [ also deny them in any event,
and 1 consider them to be part of a number of misleading statements and specific untruths by Mr
Windsor to the House of Representatives and to this Senate inquiry. One of these specific matters
1s that Mr Windsor had resigned from the board of the Australian Equine and Livestock Centre
because the Deputy Prime Minister had made it a condition of funding for the centre that he do
so. This is untrue, as 1 personally was responsible for asking Mr Windsor to resign from the
board. [ discussed the matter with Mr Windsor, and he agreed to step down from the board.

[ had a similar discussion with the other politician on the board, the Independent state member
for Tamworth, Mr Peter Draper. TTe also agreed to stand down rom the board. In neither case did
I tell them, nor was it a requirement, that they must not be associated with the centre in order for
it to receive funding at either the federal or state government level. My reason was that it seemed
to me to be better not to have Independent members of state and federal parliament on the board
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when we were secking funding from a state Labor government on the one hand and a Liberal-
National coalition on the other hand.

Accordingly, 1 did not remove Mr Windsor from the board, in circumstances as alleged by him
or at all. in fact, I did not have the power to remove him from the board. He stood down from the
board by agreement with me, as did Mr Draper. Tt was my personal view that it was better not to
have any politicians on the board. | also told Mr Windsor and Mr Draper that, once we had the
centre up and running, if they wanted to go back on the board then that would be fine as far as |
was concerned. Their agreement to stand down was not a major issue at the time. In Mr
Windsor’s maiden speech in federal parliament on 14 February 2002 he told the House of
Representatives:

There are a couple of local electorate issucs that T would urge the ministers involved to take up. One is in the city of
Tamworth where we are embracing a national equine centre. Australia does not have a national equine centre where cvents
of international significance can be put on. Currently the Tamworth community has raised $10.5 million to go towards the
$14 million project and requires $3.5 million from the federal government. T am sure the Minister for Transport and
Regional Services will look on that favourably.

That is in the Hansard. The truth is that $10.5 million had not been raised or committed from the
Tamworth community at that time. There were no formal agreements. They were not even
MOUs, memorandums of understanding, in existence either then or subsequently, by the time I
was appointed chairman, for any such funding.

Mr Windsor has told this inquiry that the submission recently pul by the reconstituted
committee of which I am chairman was the same submission as he and the committee of which
he had formed a part for the last 12 years had been unsuccessfully putting to the federal and state
governmenis for support. That is patently untrue. The previous submission, which should be
available from the local area consultative committee or elsewhere, was quite different in its
presentation by and assessment on behalf of the committee. Unlike the current submission, the
previous submission was not supported by commitments to the extent of $2 million from the
equine industry and $3 million from the Tamworth Regional Council, as the current submission
is. The previous submission was not self-sufficient even if the requested government funding
was granted. Rather it was a submission which on its face showed a $5 million shortfall. There is
no basis for Mr Windsor to assert that the submissions were the same. For Mr Windsor to now
seek personal credit, effectively, for the current submission, which has received a favourable
recommendation for approval, is also quite wrong and misleading.

Mr Windsor has given evidence to this inquiry to the effect that T gave him limited support in
his election campaigns—that T gave some help in 2001, according to his evidence with, ‘some
advice to terms of advertising’ and I ‘approached a tew people to help’ raise money for his
campaign—and he was ‘not aware that I had made any personal contribution’. The reality, as Mr
Windsor well knows, as would his campaign manager, Mr Stephen Hall, is that 1 was very
influential in attracting financial support for him from the business community in the Tamworth
region. T also organised a major part of his federal television marketing campaign strategy and
placement for the 2001 federal election. In addition, for his successful campaigns in his 10-ycar
term as an Independent member for Tamworth in the state parliament, T assisted him both in
raising financial support and with advice as to his television campaign placements and strategies.
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Mr Windsor is also aware that my companies have made substantial financial contributions to his
political campaigns over the years.

Mr Windsor also told this commitiee that he worked hard with the local area consultative
committee in connection with the proposal for the funding of the Australian Equine and
Livestiock Centre under the Regional Partnerships program. The local area consultative
committee now has direct responsibility to receive and process such applications. Previously the
local area consultative committee did not have such a dect role when they were responsible for
the Regional Solutions Program, which was an initiative of the previous federal Labor
government.

I do not know how Mr Windsor could give that evidence to this inquiry. T say that because of
discussions T have had with Mr Kevin Humphries, the chairman of the local area consultative
committee, the LACC. Mr Humphries said that Mr Windsor chose to ignore the LACC’s advice
and to bypass them. Mr Humphries assumed that this was because Mr Windsor thought that the
commitlee somechow represented the government and therefore he would be beholden to the
Depuly Prime Minister, Mr John Anderson. It is my view that Mr Windsor has had an abiding
and unbalanced hatred of Mr Anderson ever since Mr Anderson was sclected by the National
Party for the federal seat of Gwydir instead of Mr Windsor. 1 understand from Mr Humphries
that he went to see Mr Windsor about the centre after Professor Chudleigh’s report rejecting the
previous proposal from the committee of which Mr Windsor formed part. Mr Humphries told Mr
Windsor that it was of critical importance that the project association, the P and A, which owns
the Tamwaorth Showgrounds, be brought on side. The P and A had to support the creation of the
new centre and to agree to move their activities to the new centre, despite the fact that they had
been in existence on the showground site for over 100 years. Tt is in fact a requirement of the
Regional Partnerships program that any proposal should have community support and should not
be divisive. Accordingly, without that fundamental issue being addressed—and it was not
addressed in the 12 years that Mr Windsor was associated with the matter—the project was
doomed to failure and would not receive the required funding from the federal government.
However, Mr Windsor was not prepared to work with Mr Humphries and the local area
consultative committee. He wanted to run his own race.

Mr Windsor’s latest attack on me in his evidence to this inquiry, aided and abetted by his
campaign manager, Mr Hall, now adds insult to injury by stating that the bribery allegations—
now discredited by the Australian Federal Police and the Commonwealth Director of
Prosecutions—against me and the Deputy Prime Minister, Mr Anderson, are matters about
which I was supposedly prepared to lie. | deny that allegation. This new allegation was never
raised by Mr Windsor in May 2004, nor was it ever put to me by the Australian Federal Police in
November 2004, nor was it raised by Mr Windsor in the House of Representatives when he dealt
with his claims on a number of occasions in November 2004. Rather, it comes as some
sensationalised further revelation when he gives evidence Lo this committee in February 2005.

To me, the timing of this aspecl has remarkable similarities to the belated disclosure of what
Mr Windsor now says was a grossly offensive offer allegedly put by me to Mr Windsor on behalf
of the Deputy Prime Minister, Mr Anderson, in May 2004. The significance of such allegations
would and should have been fully appreciated by Mr Windsor, if they were made, which I deny.
This is because of Mr Windsor’s knowledge of the Terry Metherill affair in state parliament,
which this inquiry had already explored with him. Mr Windsor’s original throwaway comment
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has come back to haunt him. As well as sceking 1o justify that comment, he has now seen it as an
opportunity to get even with his former National Party colleagues.

In particular, in my view, Mr Windsor is paranoid about the Deputy Prime Minister, Mr
Anderson. I am now the meat in the sandwich in Mr Windsor’s ongoing vendetta against the
Deputy Prime Minister of Australia. Mr Windsor seems prepared to go to any length to blacken
the Deputy Prime Minister’s name and does not carc what harm he does in seeking to achieve
that outcome, in my view. I also believe that every time Mr Windsor sees the Deputy Prime
Minister of Australia he believes that he, Mr Windsor, and not Mr Anderson, should be in that
position. In the circumstances, I totally reject Mr Windsor’s allegations against me. I also totally
reject Mr Windsor’s standing as a person of truth because of the matters referred to by me. For
me, Mr Windsor no longer has any credibility.

T continue to fully support the concept of the Australian Equine and Livestock Centre and
maintain that the proposal to establish it at Tamworth on the greenfield site acquired by the
Tamworth Regional Council stands on its objective merits. The project justifies funding by both
state and federal governments and, in particular, funding as proposed under the Regional
Partnerships program. Whether this inquiry does or does not choose to do anything to protect my
standing and reputation in the community, or whatever else it does, [ consider that this inquiry
should be able to reach the same conclusion and support the funding for the centre.

CHAIR—Thank you, Mr Maguire. Members of the committee, who would like to start the
questioning?

Senator O’BRIEN—I am happy to start. Mr Maguire, thank you for coming and joining us
today. Did you prepare the statement that you have just read to us?

Mr Maguire—I did.

Senater O’BRIEN - take it that the sworn declaration that was tendered as your submission
was prepared with the assistance of legal practitioners?

Mr Maguire—It was.

Senator O°’BRIEN—But not the opening statement?
Mr Maguire—That is correct.

Senator O’BRIEN - In terms of your appearance today, did you have discussions with
anyone about the content of the submission that you have just presented to us?

Mr Maguire The only person [ have had discussions with is my legal adviser.

Senator O’BRIEN—So you had discussions with your legal adviser about this document, but
you prepared it yourself?

Mr Maguire—My opening statemnent is mine; for my affidavit T was assisted by my lawyers.
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Senator BRANDIS—The sort of ego that might imagine that, had it been otherwise, he would
be where Mr Anderson is now.

Mr Maguire—Correct.

Senator BRANDIS—The sort of ego that would breed deep resentment at that lost, fmagined
career.

Mr Maguire—It is very public that everybody knows of the hatred that Mr Windsor has for
Mr Anderson. There is an ingrained hatred that has been there for a long time. That is very
clear—and it is very clear to the electorate of New England.

Senator BRANDIS—And that hatred, from what I hear you say, is a hatred which includes
deep resentment?

Mr Maguire—Yes.

Senator BRANDIS—That is what I thought.

- Senator CARR--Mr Maguire, in your opening statement you said, ‘My companies have
made substantial financial donations” to Mr Windsor. What is the extent of those substantial
financial donations?

Mr Maguire—1I believe they are a private matter.

Senator CARR—Unfortunately, under the laws of this country they are not private.

Mr Maguire-—No. You can find them. The Electoral Commission will have documentation
On—

Senator CARR—1 have had a look at the declarations and 1 do not see a name on them. [ am
wondering how that might be.

Mr Maguire—That is because it would be under a company name.
Senator CARR—Which companies?

Mr Maguire—I do not think it is necessary that 1 sit here before you teiling you that I put
money mto Tony Windsor’s campaign. 1 have said in my opening statement that T have done so.

Senator CARR—MTr Maguire, the reason [ have asked you this question is that—
Mr Maguire—You have the statement. You have the New South Wales—

CHAIR-—Excuse me, Mr Maguire. Let Senator Carr ask the question.
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Senator CARR—You have raised the question. I am not trying to be difficult with you. You
have raised this issue. You have stated bluntly in your evidence that you have made substantial
financial donations to Mr Windsor. I cannot find them in the declarations. Any donation over
$200 is required by law to be declared. Has there been an error somewhere or have you misled
the committee?

Mr Maguire—I have not misled the committee. You do not have the documents there for the
New South Wales government.

Senator CARR—-1I see. That helps me further.

Mr Maguire—Let me have a go. The documents would show that my companies have
donated. I also have donated in terms of putting funds into Mr Windsor’s campaign under my
companies’ names. That could be under one of several companies’ names and I do not believe it
is necessary for me to tell you the names of those companies.

Senator CARR—Are you are saying that you gave support to Mr Windsor while he was a
member of the New South Wales parliament?

Mr Maguire—Yes. That is correct.

Senator CARR—So you have not done so while he has been a member of the federal
parliament?

Mr Maguire—He has only been elected to the federal parliament once whilst 1 have been
supporting him. I did not support him at the last election.

Senator CARR—That helps me. That accounts for the fact that it is not on the federal
declaration. So you made no financial contributions to his campaign.

Mr Maguire—I made no contributions to his—

CHAIR-~-Order! ] think we have been going along quite well. Mr Maguire, you should allow
Senator Carr to finish the question and, Senator Carr, you should allow the witness to complete
his answer. Sorry, Mr Maguire,

Mr Maguire—] did not make any contributions i 2004 because, if you remember, the
election was called after Mr Windsor had decided to cut my head off.

Senator CARR—I see. At what point did the financial contributions you made to Mr Windsor
cease? When was the last time you made a substantial financial contribution, as you have said in
evidence today?

Mr Maguire—I believe we would have made contributions for the 2001 election.
Senator CARR—The trouble is, I have the returns for the 2001 election before me and I

cannot find your name on them. Can you indicate to me how much you donated? Was it less than
$2007 That would account for the fact that it is not on the declarations.
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Mr Maguire---My recollection is that in 2001 it would have been several thousand dollars.

Senator CARR—Can you recall the companies through which you donated that money?

Mr Maguire—I cannot. T own 37 compantes.

Senator CARR—Thirty-seven? Do they all operate in Tamworth?

Mr Maguire—They do not.

Senator CARR—It may have been one of those companies that operated outside Tamworth?

Mr Maguire—Correct.

Senator CARR—And you believe it to be in excess of several thousand dollars?

Mr Maguire—It was not several thousand dollars. Normally 1 would have given Tony
probably anywhere between $3,000 and $5,000. The benefit 1 gave to Tony was in the marketing
of his TV campaigns. Before I came along, his strategy and his television campaigns were very
amateurish.

Senator CARR—Okay. I am just struck by the evidence you gave to the committee about
your companies providing substantial financial donations over and above the media guidance

you have provided.

Mr Maguire—I have only had one opportunity in the federal field because Mr Windsor has
only been in that parliament for just over one term. I am referring to this: I have made funds

E'f. available to Mr Windsor’s campaigns when he was also in the New South Wales parliament.

Senator CARR—TI am not here to try to question you about the merits of donating to a federal
campaign. I am just interested in the submission you have put to this inquiry because I am trying
to establish, as you are aware now, the nature of ‘truth’ and ‘credibility’, which are the words
you have used. I think it is appropriate that we establish what you mean by these terms. You say
that Mr Windsor was paranoid. What evidence do you base that claim on?

Mr Maguire—It is very easy. When I was involved with Mr Windsor at meetings—strategy
meetings and marketing meetings whenever there was an election being held or whatever—
always Mr Windsor was totally concerned about Mr Anderson and was paranoid about Mr
Anderson. It is a personal issue.

Senator CARR—How did he express that personal issne?
Mr Maguire—In comments.
Senator CARR—In your affidavit you say ‘in general discussions with Mr Anderson prior to

the meeting of the 19th’. T do not recall you actually acknowledging anywhere before that you
had a meeting, so you are now acknowledging there was a meeting—
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Senator BRANDIS—I have a point of order.

CHAIR—What is your point of order, Senator Brandis?

Senator BRANDIS—The point of order is badgering. Senator O’Brien has come at this about
10 or 12 times and the witness has given the same answer 10 or 12 times to questions which are
essentially the same question, namely, do you remember now—

CHAIR—There is no point of order.

Senator BRANDIS—Two or three times is fine, but it is not fine to do it 10 or 12 times and
then to run an editorial commentary on the answers when he has already given his answer. You
should exercise a bit more control, Mr Chairman.

CHAIR—And you should control your propensity to interject when you think—

Senator BRANDIS—This is the only time that 1 have interjected all day.

CHAIR—I know, and we have been going very well because you have not interjected all day.

Senator BRANDIS—That is because the questions have not been badgering.

CHAIR—It is not badgering.

Senator O’BRIEN—I have simply offered Mr Maguire an opportunity to remove a serious
doubt that is in my mind now.

Mr Maguire—That 1s your choice.

Senator O’BRIEN-—So you have nothing further to say?

Mr Maguire—I have nothing further to say.

Senator O’BRIEN—I have questions on another matter that I want to pursue. Senator Carr
asked about donations to Mr Windsor’s 2001 campaign. You have effectively declined to
nominate the companies that made those donations. Can you tell us whether those companies
have complied with the law in declaring the donations?

Mr Maguire—Yes, they would have.

Senator O’BRIEN—You are inviting us to make the searches and identify them rather than
you telling us? They are on the public record; searches can be made.  just want to find out why
we need to hide behind this—

Mr Maguire—I do not know the company or the name. I do not know that.
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CHAITR-—Mr Maguire, would you be prepared to give the committee a list of the companies
that you own?

Mr Maguire— Yes.

Senator O’BRIEN—That is fine.

Senator CARR—We can take 1t from there.

CHAIR—Mr Maguire, you can supply that to the secretary.

Senator CARR—You say that there was a critical point—and 1 asked questions before about
this matter—where you felt that Mr Windsor was going to ‘burn’ you. | think that was the
expression you used.

Mr Maguire—Yes.
Senator CARR—Can you recall the circumstances when you realised that?

Mr Maguire—I am reasonably brain dead after 2}4 hours, but I will try. The sin was caused
on 19 May. That is when ! caused the sin. Why did Mr Windsor wait through May, June, July,
August and September? Why did he wait for five or six months? If I had approached him with an
offer from the Deputy Prime Minister of Australia, why did he wait? Because no such thing
happened. What has happened is very clear. Mr Windsor had dug the hole by making the
comment: ‘I was approached a few months ago or whatever.” I think he used another chap’s
name; someone else had approached him earlier on. I think that was in his statement. Nothing
happened. Then it was picked up again. It ran further and then 1 think the Prime Minister got
involved and asked him to name names. It goes on from there. That is very easy to see.

Senator CARR—There was a discussion at one of these meetings—-1 have the date here—
where it is alleged that you advised Mr Windsor that there would be no further call for names to
be named? Do you recall that conversation? Or was there no such conversation?

Mr Maguire—!I made what?

Senator CARR—It has been put to us in evidence that in a telephone conversation on 27
September—

CHAIR—You should advise the witness of whose evidence it 1s.

Senator CARR—MTr Stephen Hall advised us that on 27 September you rang at 7.30 a.m. and
advised that you had spoken to Mr Anderson who had agreed to stop calling for the names.

Mr Maguire—That is totally incorrect.

Senator CARR—It did not happen?
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Mr Dacey—There is no government funding for it, no.
Senator ROBERT RAY—No; but there used to be?
Mr Dacey—Yes. We are still a member, We are a non-financial member.

Senator ROBERT RAY—That is right. We get all the benefits but we do not pay the fec. 1
am not drawing any other analogies! In the last financial year, have therc been any
prosecutions for electoral fraud and, if so, how many have there been?

Mr Campbell—By “clectoral fraud—

Senator ROBERT RAY--—You refer to it in youwr annual report, 1 think; T am using vour
terminology.

Mr Campbell—I think it is zero, but I do not want to mislead you; T will just confirm the
Zero.

Senator ROBERT RAY—It is not an ambush question. I am just-—
Mr Campbell—No, I understand that, Senator, but I do not want to mislead either.

My Dacey—From memory, there could have been one or two cases that were referred hut
for whatever sorts of reasons there was no further action taken. So there have been no
prosecutions.

Senator ROBERT RAY—Get back to me if that answer needs correction, if you could.

Sepater FAULKNER—Could we just have our bricf compliance status report? We
normally get a-—

Mr Dacey—=Sure.
Mr Campbell—Do vou want to do that now?

Senator FAULKNER 1 thought it would be a useful time to do it. It is becoming a
briefer report, which is good.

Mr Bodel—We have four special matters currently on the table. The first is the Tony
Windsor Greg McGuire matter. During committee hearings by this committee into the
Regional Partnerships and Sustainable Regions programs, it was revealed that Greg McGuire
may have made disclosable donations to Tony Windsor. That matter is still under
consideration, but it is my expectation that we may not end up with a result in that matter,
mostly because the evidence we have to rely on is evidence protected by parliamentary
privilege, which means that we cannot actually use our powers to demand the production of
documents and that sort of thing.

The second matter is the Kelvin Thomson section 311A matter, which is about whether
parliamentary departments have correctly reported against the Commonwealth Electoral Act
in their annual reports. That matter is all but complete. I think we can wrap that one up fairly
quickly.

The third matter is the Exclusive Brethren third-party return for the 2004 federal election.

That matter is progressing considerably more rapidly than I had anticipated, and I expect that
we will wrap that one up also in a very short time,
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Senator FAULKNER—By ‘very short time’ what do you mean? Before the end of the
calendar year, effectively?

Mr Bodel—Yes—before the end of the calendar ycar. We are just waiting on one matter in
relation to that one. We have a new one that has not been notificd at previous estimates
hearings, and that is the Wielangta Fighting Fund. This was referred to us. It is a fund that is
supported by Senator Brown, who, I understand, is taking some legal action to prevent
logging in a forest in Tasmamia.

Senator FAULKNER—Senator Bob Brown?

Senator ROBERT RAY —You need to be more specific about which Brown.
Mr Bodel—Senator Bob Brown.

Senator ROBERT RAY—Not Senator Carol Brown.

Mr Bodel—My apologies, Senator,

Senator FAULKNER—What is the fund called?

Mr Bodel—Wielangta. There is a question about whether that is an associated cntity or
not.

Senator FAULKNER-—How did that one come to your attention?

Mr Boedel—That was referred to us as a complaint and it has been in the media since.
Senator FAULKNER—Yes. But it was formally referred?

Mr Bodel—Yes.

Senator FAULKNER—And so who referred it?

Mr Bodel—Senator Abetz referred that.

Senator FAULKNER-—And was Senator Abetz the Special Minister of State when he
referred that?

Mr Bodel--No, he was not.

Senator FAULKNER—Can you give me the date of referral of that matter? You can take
it on notice.

Mr Bodel—Yes. ] can get back to you with that.
Senator FAULKNER—Thank you.

Senator ROBERT RAY—While we are on that subject, I will ask about two other cases
that you are apparently not investigating. I noticed in the Melbourne Herald Sun on Tuesday,
11 July 2006, that a journalist claimed that Mr John Pasquarelli has now revealed that a senior
Liberal Party official paid him to run as an independent so he would direct preferences back
to the Liberals. is that more a matter of electoral fraud or is it a matter for you?

Mr Bedel—lt is not a matter for funding and disclosure.

Senator ROBERT RAY—What does the commissioner say? Have you read the contents
of this articte and investigated it?

Mr Campbell—It was referred to the AFP and it is still with them.
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Senator ROBERT RAY —If it is still with the AFP, I will not pursuc it any further. Again,
1 am basing this next question on a newspaper report; the second gualification is that it is from
the Australian. 1 am not sure how much credibility you want to give it. The Australian of 31
August, on page 2, says that a very prominent Queensland businessman and former member
of the Liberal Party, Mr Russell Galt, ‘claims the federal Liberal Party set up a secret account
that paid $140,000 to end his court case against Dr Flegg®. Has there been any investigation
about this account? Do we know whether it exists or whether it is just a rhetorical claim made
by a disaffected party member?

Mr Bodel—We are not aware of the specifics of the case you are referring to, but 1 will
look at il. As a general principle, we would not look into a claim about that until the correct
disclosure period had come and gone, to see if it had been appropriately disclosed. It would
largely depend on when the payment was claimed to have been made.

Senator ROBERT RAY—It was some time ago. The article goes on to claim that Senator
Santoro and Mr Michael Johnson MP held functions to raise money for the account. If they
raised—

Senator FAULKNER— The usual suspects.

Senator ROBERT RAY—They may have been flops. They would have to have excecded,
at that time, $1,500, I think, for it to be declarable.

Mr Bodel—Yes.

Senator ROBERT RAY-—You did not pick up this issue out of the newspaper at the time?
Mr Bodel—No, we did not.

Senator ROBERT RAY—Would it have been more helpful if some anonymous pimp had
referred it to the Electorasl Commission or the minister’s office? Would that have made a
difference?

Mr Badel—-It is a fair point, Senator. We should have picked it up.

CHAIR—Mr Bodel, I have a question following up on something you said before. When
you referred to the McGuire-Windsor matter, you said something along the lines of that could
not be pursued because of issues of privilege. Could you just expand upon what you meant?

Mr Bodel—The AEC has powers to demand the production of documents and evidence in
the pursuit of seeing whether someone has a disclosure obligation. All of the evidence that we
have that a disclosure obligation exists came as a result of evidence to the committee. 1t is
protecied by parliamentary privilege, and we were a little concerned about exercising those
powers in relation to evidence that is protected by parliamentary privilege.

CHAIR—To my understanding, though, you could not usc the information which was in
the parliamentary domain for the purposes of your investigation, but that would not preciude
you from making your own independent inquiries.

Mr Bodel—That is correct. Those inquiries have been undertaken and we have not been
able to draw any further evidence. So we have undertaken inquiries outside of the evidence
that was given to the committee, but they have drawn a blank so we have faller back on the
evidence of the committee.
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CHAITR-—It is not privilege that is preventing the AEC from investigating?

Mr Bodel-—No. It is just that we have followed all lincs of inquiry and cannot go any
further.

Senator ROBERT RAY - Has the Electoral Commnission done population projections into
the future, based on the Burcau of Statistics figures, and any calculations as to likely seat
movernents when the appropriate time comes—I think it is 13 months afier the next election?
Sometimes you do projections to see whether or not you think there will be movement.

Mr Campbell— Yes, Senator. You might be aware that there is a particular section in the
act—section 63A—and you know that there is a projection time frame that is sct up which is
the norm. Section 63A cnables the Electoral Commission to actually shorten that term if there
is going to be a change in the state. So, when the process of setting up the redistribution was
undertaken in Queensland, it was decided to usc a shortened time there because all of the
indications from the figures we have from the Bureau of Statistics say that, when we get to 12
months after the 2007 election, the quota will mean that Queensland will get another seat and
will go from 29 to 30.

Senator ROBERT RAY—Is there any problem with supplying the committee with your
projections?

Mr Campbell—No.

Senator ROBERT RAY—Yes, we can go to the Parliamentary Library and spend hours on
it—

Mr Campbell—No; no problem. But to answer the second part of the question—or to go
to the other side of the coin-—if that occurs, the data tells us that it will either be an additiona!
seat to go to 151 or it will be a loss of a seat in Victoria. South Australia, Western Australia

and New South Wales, becausc of what has happened recently, will not lose, but Victoria is on
the cusp.

Senator ROBERT RAY—On the cusp. Right. If you could supply us with those, that
would be good.

Mr Campbell—Yes, sure.

Senator ROBERT RAY—Can you give us an update on the implementation of the Minter
Ellison review on postal voting support services.

Mr Pickering—Senator, the recomimendations of the Minter Ellison report were fed into
the Joint Standing Committee on Electoral Matters as well—a copy of the report was
provided to them—and a number of thosc recommendations came out as recommendations of
the committec as well. All of those recommendations are being acted on and I would be happy
to provide you with a status report, on notice, on those recommendations if that would help.

Senator ROBERT RAY--Yes, that would be good. Was there a separate early voting
review?

Mr Pickering---Do you mean a pre-polling review?
Senator ROBERT RAY - Yes.
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Extract from Journals of the Senate ‘ ;

No. 128 — 7 February 2007 — page 3382

13 PRIVILEGES—STANBING COMMITTEE—REFERENCE
Senator Forshaw, pursuant to notice of motion not objected to as a formal motion,
moved matter of privilege notice of motion no. 1-—That the following matter be
referred to the Committee of Privileges:

Having regard to the material presented o the Senate by the President on

6 February 2007, whether any false or misleading evidence was given to a Senate
committee, whether there was any improper refusal to provide information to a
committee, and whether any contempt was committed in that regard.

Question put and passed.
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MYpr/misc/6116 CANBERRA ACT

COMMITTEE OF PRIVILEGES

PARLIAMENT HOUSE
1 March 2007 CANBERRA ACT 2600

PHOME: (02)6272 ?360
PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL FAX: (0216277 3199

EMALL Privisen@aph gov.au

Senator Brett Mason

Chair

Senate Finance and Public Administration Committee
Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Senator Mason

As you would be aware, the following matter was referred to the Committec of
Privileges on 7 February 2007:

Having regard to the material presented to the Senate by the President on
6 February 2007, whether any false or misleading evidence was given to a
Senate committee, whether there was any improper refusal to provide
information to a committee, and whether any contempt was committed in
that regard.

A statement by the Prestdent of the Senate, Senator the Hon Paul Calvert, on the
6 February 2007, when giving precedence to the notice of motion, and associated
documents are enclosed for the committee’s information.

The Committee of Privileges would appreciate receiving from the Finance and Public
Administration Committee copies of correspondence or records of communication
between the committee and its predecessor, and Mr Greg Maguire, referred to in the
enclosed documents.

The Committee of Privileges would also appreciate any written comments the Finance
and Public Administration Committee may wish to make on the matter.

The Committee would appreciate the documents and any comment from the Finance
Committee as soon as possible, but in any event no later than 4 May 2007. They
should be sent to Rosemary Laing, the Secretary to the Committee. The committee
would expect all documents and submissions to be made public at an appropriate
stage of the inquiry in accordance with its usual practice.

Yours sincerely

T
Senator John Faulkner
Chair
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AUSTRALIAN SENATE
CANBERRA ACT
COMMITTEE OF PRIVILEGES PARLIAMENT HOLISE
CANBERRA ACT 2600
PHONE: (02) 6277 3360
FAX: {02y 6277 3199
rfpr/misc/6115 EMAIL. Privsen@aph govau

1 March 2007
PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

Mr Greg Maguire

Quality Hotel Powerhouse
Armidale Road
TAMWORTH NSW 2340

Dear Mr Maguire

As you may know, the following matter was referred to the Committee of Privileges on
7 February 2007.

Having regard to the material presented to the Senate by the President on
6 February 2007, whether any false or misleading evidence was given to a Senate
commitiee, whether there was any improper refusal to provide information to a
committee, and whether any contempt was committed in that regard.

A statement by the President of the Senate, Senator the Hon. Paul Calvert, on 6 February 2007,
when giving precedence to the notice of motion, and associated documents are enclosed for
your information. These documents set out the particulars in which it is alleged that you may
have given false or misleading evidence to the Senate Finance and Public Administration
Committee, and its predecessor, and improperly refused to provide information to the
committee.

The Committee of Privileges would appreciate any written comments you may wish to make on
the matter. To help you in the preparation of any such comments, I enclose a copy of the
Committee's 125" Report, which describes its operations and includes as appendices the
Parliamentary Privileges Act 1987 and Senate Privilege Resolutions of 25 February 1988. 1
draw your attention, in particular, to Privilege Resolutions 1 and 2 on pages 96 to 99 of the
report,

The Committee would like to receive your comments as early as possible, but in any case no
later than 4 May 2007. 1t would be of help to the Committee if you were to forward the
comments to Rosemary Laing, Secretary to the Committee, Parliament House, Canberra, ACT
2600. While submissions are confidential until the Committee authorises their release, the
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Committee normally assumes that they will be made public at an appropriate stage of an inquiry
unless there are compelling reasons pot to publish them in whole or in part. If you need any
further information on the matter, you may care to get in touch with the Secretary on the above
telephone or fax numbers.

Yours sincerely

/S? ~ ourdbpr >—=

Senator John Faulkner
Chair
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CANBERRA ACT
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CONMMITTEE OF PRIVILEGES PARLIAMENT HOLISE
I March 2007 CANEERRA ACT 2600
PHONE:  (02) 6277 3360
FAX:  (D2)6277 3199
EMAILL Privsern@aph gov.au

Mr Harry Evans
Clerk of the Senate
Parliament House
Canberra ACT 2000

Dear Mr Evans
At its meeting this morning, the Committee of Privileges resolved to seek your advice on two
matters in relation to its current reference involving possible false or misleading evidence or

improper refusal to provide information to a Senate committee.

The first is whether there is any difference between the following scenarios for the purpose of
determining whether an action may constitute a contempt:

e A witness gives an undertaking to a committee to provide information to it after a
hearing and fails to do so despite several requests from the committee;

e A witness fails to produce information to a committee afier having been formally
ordered to do so.

The second is what steps the committee would need to follow before making a finding of
contempt.

The committee would appreciate receiving your advice in due course, but in any event no later
than 4 May 2007.

Y ours sincerely

Senator John Faulkner
Chair
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PARLIAMENT HOUSE
CANBERRA A.C.T. 2600
TEL: (02) 6277 3350
FAX: (02) 6277 3199

CLERK OF THE SENATE E-mail; clerk.sen @aph.gov.au
hilet 15346
12 March 2007
Senator John Faulkner RECEIVED
Chair
Committee of Privileges 12 MAR 2007
Parliament House Committee of Priviieges

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Senator Faulkner

POSSIBLE CONTEMPTS — FALSE OR MISLEADING EVIDENCE,
REFUSAL TO PROVIDE INFORMATION TO COMMITTEE

Thank you for your letter of | March 2007, in which the Committee of Privileges seeks
advice on two matters in relation to the committee’s current inquiry involving possible

false or misleading evidence or improper refusal to provide information to a Senate
comimittee.

The committee asks whether there is any difference between two situations for the
purpose of determining whether an action may constitute a contempt:

e a witness gives an undertaking to a committee to provide information to it after a
hearing and fails to do so despite several requests from the committee

e a witness fails to produce information to a committee after having been formally
ordered to do so.

The contempt of refusing to provide evidence to a committee is referred to in paragraph
{12) of Resolution 6 of the Senate’s Privilege Resolutions of 1988 in the following terms:

A witness before the Senate or a cormnmittee shall not;

(b) without reasonable excuse, refuse to answer any relevant question put to the
witness when required to do so;

This provision applies to questions put in writing as well as to questions put orally at a
hearing.
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1t is clear from this formulation that the contempt of refusing to answer a question occurs
when there has been a requirement for a witness to do so. In other words, a witness is not
guilty of the contempt unless there has been a reguirement to answer a question,

This necessity of a requirement to answer is also made clear by paragraph (10) of
Privilege Resolution 1, which sets out the process to be followed by a committee when a
witness objects to answering a question. Under that provision, a committee is not to
report a witness to the Senate for refusal to answer a question until the committee has
considered the objection and informed the witness that the committee requires an answer
to the question.

It has always been thought that it would not be fair to a witness to requirc the witness to
answer a question where the witness appears voluntarily, and that a requirement to
answer should be imposed only on a witness who has been formally summoned to appear.
In the past, therefore, committees have formally summoned witnesses to appear before
requiring that they answer questions, and have made a break in their proceedings for that
purpose where a witness initially appears voluntarily. In effect, that practice is preserved
in paragraph (10} of Privilege Resolution 1, and a witness who, in accordance with that
provision, is recalled and informed of a requirement to answer is effcctively under
summons.

There is no prescription in the rules of the Senate of any particular form of words which
must be used by a commiltee in requiring a witness to answer a question. The only
obligation imposed on a committee by the Senate’s rules is that the committee must
indicate that it requires an answer. Committees have used various terms to indicate that
they require answers to be provided or information to be supplied.

In that context, and with reference to the first of the two situations postulated by the
Privileges Committee, it may be that repeated requests from a committce to supply
information which a witness, appearing voluntarily, has undertaken to supply, may be
regarded as sufficiently indicating that the committee has required the witness to respond.
This may be particularly so where the committee has informed a witness of the possible
consequences of a failure to respond, as the Finance and Public Administration
Committee apparently did, according to the letter of Senators Forshaw and Murray in
which they raise the matter now before the Privileges Committee.

Whether the committee sufficiently indicated that it required the witness to respond is a
matter for the Privileges Committee to assess in the course of its inquiry and in the light
of all the facts of the case.

In relation to the second of the two situations postulated by the Privileges Committee,
clearly where a witness has been formally ordered by a committee to produce infornmation
and fails to do so, the primary condition for the contempt, that is, a requirement by the
committee to respond, has been met.
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T'he Senate’s formulation of this contempt, whereby a requirement or order to answer is a
precondition of the failure to do so being held to be a contempt, concurs with the
traditional understanding of this contempt in both parliamentary and judicial proceedings.

It is noted that the other contempt possibly involved in the committee’s inquiry, that of
giving false or misteading evidence, does not depend on the witness being summoned or
required to answer a question. The Senate’s formulation of that contempt in paragraph
(12) of its Privilege Resolution 6 is:

A witness before the Senate or a committee shall not:

..........

(¢) give any evidence which the witness knows to be false or misleading in a
material particular, or which the witness does not believe on reasonable
grounds to be true or substantially true in every material particular.

Thus the offence hinges on the materiality of the evidence but not on whether the witness
is under summons or has been required to answer a question. Again, this formulation
concurs with the traditional understanding of this contempt in both the parliamentary and
judicial contexts.

The Privileges Committee also asks what steps the commitiee would need to follow
before making a finding of contempt.

In relation to the contempt of refusal 10 answer, the committee would need to examine the
terms of the transactions between the Finance and Public Administration Committee and
the witness concerned, to ascertain whether, in all the circumstances, that committee
sufficiently indicated that it required an answer to its guestion.

The committee would then need to determine whether the witness knowingly failed to
comply with the requirement. Again, that assessment would be based on the
circumstances of the transactions with the witness.

The Senate’s formulation of the contempt also in effect provides a witness who refuses to
respond to a requirement by a committee with the defence of reasonable excuse.

The category of possible reasonable excuses is not, and cannot be, exhaustively specified,
but obviously covers such things as the information not being available to the witness,
possible unreasonable breach of the privacy of the witness or of another person, and so
forth. In general the possibility that provision of certain information to a committee
could lay a witness open to some kind of legal liability is not a reasonable excuse in the
context of parliamentary proceedings, because parliamentary privilege absolutely protects
a witness against any such liability. 1t may be, however, that the possibility of a witness
indirectly incurring such a liability, for example, by alerting law enforcement agencies to
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a possible offence and, as it were, setting such agencies on the trail of the witness, could
be accepted by a committee as a reasonable excuse.

The Privileges Committee’s assessment of whether the witness concerned had any
reasonable excuse for refusing to provide information would obviously depend on the
witness raising an excuse. Before considering whether the witness had any such excuse,
therefore, the Privileges Committee would have to hear from the witness on that score.

The Senate’s formulation of the contempt aiso raises the issue of whether a question
which a witness has been required to answer was a relevant question. This is also in
accordance with the traditional understanding of this contempt.

It appears from the letter of the senators raising the matter of privilege that the Finance
and Public Administration Committee determined that the information it sought from thc
witness was relevant to the committee’s inquiry. Considerable weight attaches to that
committee’s conclusion. 1t would be open to the Privileges Committee, however, to
make its own assessment of the relevance of the information in determining whether a
contempt was committed, as the commission of the contempt depends on the relevance of
the information sought.

In relation to the possible contempt of giving false or misleading evidence, that contempt
depends on the state of mind of the witness: the witness must know that the evidence
given is false or misleading in a material particular or must believe that the evidence is
not true or substantially true in every material particular. In order to assess whether that
contempt has been committed, the Privileges Committee would have to make an
assessment of that state of mind of the witness in all the facts and circumstances of the
case.

As the matter before the committee involves a witness who is a private citizen, the
additional considerations applying to a public service witness under the rules and

precedents of the Senate have not been mentioned here.

If the committee requires any elucidation of these points or any additional information |
would be pleased to respond accordingly.

Yours sincerely

My

(Harry Evans)
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THE SENATE

STANDING COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

29 March 2007

Dr Rosemary Laing
Secretary

Committee of Privileges
Australian Senate
Parliament House
Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Dr Laing

I refer to the letter of 1 March 2007 from Senator Faulkner, Chair of the Committee of Privileges, to
Senator Mason, then Chair of the Standing Committee on Finance and Public Administration,
regarding a matter referred to the Committee of Privileges on 7 February 2007.

The Standing Committee has authorised me to respond on its behalf and forward copies of
correspondence and records of communication between the commitiee, and its predecessor, and Mr
Greg Maguire. The relevant documents are enclosed at attachment 1 to this letter.

On reviewing the files I need to make a correction to the record. In my letter to Mr Maguire of 15
November 2006, 1 mistakenly refer to a conversation between him and me in September 2005. As
the email file note of 21 September 2005 shows, that conversation occurred between Mr Maguire
and another member of the secretariat, Ms Alex Hodgson, not me. The substance of the
conversation — Mr Maguire's indication that he would not be replying to the letter of 21 September
2005 — remains unchanged.

The Standing Committee appreciates the invitation to provide written comments on this matter but
at this stage has decided not to do so. It is. of course, happy to provide any further assistance that
the Committee of Privileges may require in its investigation of this matter.

As vou would know, since Senator Faulkner's letter Senator Fifield has assumed the chair of the
Standing Committee and Senator Mason is no longer a member.

Yours sincerely

AT

Alistair Sands
Secretary

PO Box 6100, Parliament House Canberra ACTT 2600 Tel: (023 6277 3530 Fax; (02) 6277 5809
Email: [pa.sen@aph.gov.au Tnlernet: hipy wwov anh.gov au’senate committee/Tapa. e/
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AUBTRALIA

AUSTRALIAN SENATE

FINANCE AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

REFERENCES COMMITTEE

PARLIAMENT HOUSE
CANBERRA ACT 2600
Telephone: + 61 2 6277 3530
Facsimile: + 61 2 6277 5809

Email: fpa.sen@aph.gov.au

3 February 2005

Mr Greg Maguire
Killoran Park
DUNGOWAN NSW 2340

Dear Mr Maguire

Inquiry into the Regional Partnerships Program
and Sustainable Regions Program

As you would be aware from earlier correspondence, the Senate has referred the
above matters to the Finance and Public Administration References Committee for
inquiry and report by 15 August 2005.

The Committee considers that evidence that has been given to the inquiry and
published by the Committee may reflect adversely on you. In accordance with the
Privilege Resolutions agreed to by the Senate on 25 February 1988, the Committee
invites you to respond to that evidence.

The relevant sections of the Privilege Resolutions are as follows:

(11) Where a committee has reason to believe that evidence about to be given
may reflect adversely on a person, the committee shall give consideration
to hearing that evidence in private session.

(12) Where a witness gives evidence reflecting adversely on a person and the
committee is not satisfied that that evidence is relevant to the committee’s
inquiry, the committee shall give consideration to expunging that evidence
from the transcript of evidence, and to forbidding the publication of that
evidence.

(13) Where evidence is given which reflects adversely on a person and action
of the kind referred to in paragraph (12) is not taken in respect of the
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evidence, the committee shall provide reasonable opportunity for that
person to have access to that evidence and to respond to that évidence by
written submission and appearance before the committee.

[ am also obliged to draw to your attention that witnesses before Parliament's
committees, and the contents of their evidence, are protected by the powers of the
Houses of Parliament and by certain provisions of the 1987 Parliamentary Privileges
Act. It is an offence punishable by fine or imprisonment to interfere with a
parliamentary witness. Specifically, witnesses may not be improperly influenced by
fraud, intimidation, force or threat nor may they be offered any inducement or bribe in
relation to their evidence. No penalty or injury may be inflicted on a witness on
account of their evidence.

Any response to the evidence should be in writing in the first instance and should be
received by the Committee not later than 18 February 2005. Your response will be
afforded the same protection under parliamentary privilege as outlined above. The
Committee may invite you to give oral evidence at a later date.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of the relevant evidence and terms of
reference for the inquiry.

Please contact me on 02 6277 3530 or 0414 484 734 should you wish to discuss this
matter.

Yours sincerely

et

Alistair Sands
Secretary
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Stephen N. Hall
150 Carthage Street
'Eww?bmmw.mo

Mobile: 0407 924486
Email: [umberah@northinet.com.au

28th January 2005

Mr. A. Sands,

Secretary,

Finance and Public Administration Committee,
PARLIAMENT HOUSE ACT 2600

Dear Sir,

I write in response to your advertisement for submissions related to the proposed Senate Inquiry into
the Regional Partnerships Programme.

I advise as follows:

1. Ireside at 150 Carthage Street, Tamworth NSW 2340;

2. Tam a Chartered Accountant and currently practice as a partner of Forsyths Chartered
Accountants, 127 Marius Street, Tamworth NSW 2340;

3. I was the Campaign Manager for Tony Windsor, Federal Member for New England in the
Federal Election held on Saturday 9th October 2004.

My submission includes an account of various telephone conversations and meetings between Mr.
Greg Maguire, Mr. Tony Windsor, Miss Helen Tickle and myself relating to the National Livestock
and Equine Centre and other related matters, made up as follows:

WEDNESDAY 19TH MAY, 2004

Meeting between Greg Maguire, Tony Windsor, Helen Tickle and Stephen Hall

On the morning of the 19 May 2004, Greg Maguire telephoned me and asked me to coordinate a
meeting with Tony Windsor, Helen Tickle, Greg Maguire and myself at the Powerhouse Hotel. I
advised Greg Maguire that I would speak to Tony Windsor and Helen Tickle and advise him when we
would be available.

As a result of this conversation I contacted Tony Windsor and Helen Tickle and arranged a meeting at

the Powerhouse Hotel at 10.30am on that day and telephoned Greg Maguire back and confirmed the
meeting.
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Stephien N. Hall
150 Carthage Street
TAMWORTH NSW 2340

Tony Windsor collected me from my office and we drove to the Powerhouse Hotel and met with Helen
Tickle and the three of us proceeded to Greg Maguire’s office, which is located above the Powerhouse
Motorcycle Museum.

Greg Maguire greeted us at his office and we sat at the board table.

Greg Maguire told us that he had a meeting the night before with Deputy Prime Minister — John
Anderson, his personal assistant and Senator Sandy MacDonald.

Greg Maguire advised us that John Anderson’s personal assistant had gone to bed and then there was
a conversation between himself, John Anderson and Sandy MacDonald. John Anderson had said that -
he was greatly concerned about the demise of the National Party and that he had told Greg Maguire
that if Rob Oakshott stood against Mark Vaile in the up coming Federal Election and if Mark Vaile
lost the seat, it would probably be the end of the National Party. Greg Maguire told us that John
Anderson was paranoid about Tony Windsor and that he blames Tony Windsor for the demise of the
National Party.

Greg Maguire said to Tony Windsor that the independent movement has no worked and asked Torzy
Windsor would he consider rolling over to the party system or leaving polit fo4 'gf_ v. Greg -

Maguire asked Tony Windsor what it would take for him to consider Ieawﬂg pol:tzcs and would he be B

interested in a Diplomatic or Trade Posting overseas. Greg Maguire said that either could be
arranged as the Government makes 500 such appointments a year.

Tony Windsor said to Greg Maguire that he should know him fucking better than that — as he said that
he looked at Helen Tickle and apologised for swearing. Tony Windsor said to Greg Maguire that he
was offended by the suggestion and that John Anderson and Sandy MacDonald and the National Party
should also know better then to have the proposition put to him. Tony Windsor advised Greg Maguire
that over the years he had been made many offers including Ministerial appointments and that he was
not interested in discussing the suggestion made to him by Greg Maguire.

The conversation then led onto the National Livestock and Equine Centre and Greg Maguire told
Tony Windsor that the application for funding for the centre was proceeding but John Anderson had
told him that he was concerned that if he approved the funding that Tony Windsor would take the
credit and limelight for the funding. Tony Windsor advised Greg Maguire that he was more interested
in the success of the project and getting the funding and that the credit and limelight should be given
to those that have worked on the project to make it a success.

The meeting finished at approximately 11.15am to 11,30am. I left the meeting with Tony Windsor and
Helen Tickle. Tony Windsor delivered me back to my office after going via Farrer Agricultural High
School.
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Stephen N. Hall
150 Carthage Street
TAMWORTH NSW 2340

Page 3

MONDAY 20TH SEPTEMBER, 2004

Approx 6.45pm I arrived home — as I am coming in the back door, my mobile phone rings and it is
Greg Maguire

Greg Maguire Idon’t kmow why I ever trusted you, Windsor and Tickle — You are all a bunch
of fucking amateurs

Stephen Hall What are you talking about?

Greg Maguire You know what it is — you as Campaign Manager would have put the strategy.
together for Windsor

Stephen Hall I'don’t know what you are talking about

Greg Maguire Fucking Windsor is going to tell the press about Anderson’s offer. Watch the
7pm ABC news and you will see it all

Stephen Hall I am not aware of it

Greg Maguire It will be the end of me — I am resigning in the morning as Chairman of the

Equine Centre and Anderson will probably pull the funding

Stephen Hall I will ring you back with Tony Windsor's mobile number and also I will ring
Tony Windsor and get him to phone you.

Greg Maguire I never want to speak to you again and never step into my hotel again (Greg
Maguire then hung up on me)

Stephen Hall I then went to turn on the television to watch the 7pm ABC news. As the news
and the Windsor story came on, Greg Maguire telephoned back on my mobile
phone and said “are you fucking watching it on the ABC news " and hung up.

Stephen Hall telephones Tony Windsor

I telephoned Tony Windsor to tell him what had happened and that Greg Maguire was threatening to
resign as Chairman of the Equine Centre Board. I asked Tony Windsor to telephone Greg Maguire,
which he agreed to do.

Stephen Hall telephones Greg Maguire

1 telephoned Greg Maguire and gave him Tony Windsor's mobile number and advised him that Tony
Windsor would also be calling him.

When I rang Greg Maguire at home, Twiggy Maguire (Greg Maguire’s partner) answered the phone
and told me that Greg Maguire was not there and when I said I had just spoken to him at home she
went and got him.
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Stephen N. Hall
150 Carthage Street
TAMWORTH NSW 2340

Page 4

TUESDAY 21ST SEPTEMBER, 2004

Meeting between Stephen Hall and Greg Maguire

At approx 11.30am, Greg Maguire telephoned me and requested a meeting at the Powerhouse Hotel.
I drove straight to the Powerhouse Hotel and met with Greg Maguire in his office.

Greg Maguire apologised to me for his outburst the night before but said I must understand how
pissed off he was. I told him that I could understand that he was upset.

Greg Maguire asked if I had sent Les Dowe to the Equine Centre funding announcement to which I |
replied yes.

Greg Maguire advised me that after the announcement of the Equine Centre funding earlier that day,
he and John Anderson went quietly off for a walk — away from his minders - to talk. John Anderson
told Greg Maguire to get a message to Tony Windsor to back off, as this was bigger then both of them.
Greg Maguire asked me to convey the message to Tony Windsor and that I needed to work 0ut a
strategy with him and Tony Windsor to resofve the matter. . o L

Greg Maguire then told me that he would not be the person whao brings down the Deputy Prime
Minister of Australia and that he would lie to protect the Deputy Prime Minister, himself and the
funding for the Equine Centre.

The meeting concluded with me agreeing to co-ordinate a meeting between Greg Maguire, Tony
Windsor and myself.

WEDNESDAY 22ND SEPTEMBER, 2004

Greg Maguire telephoned me approx 7.30am

Greg Maguire telephoned me on my mobile phone at approximately 7.30am
Greg Maguire asked me when the meeting with Tony Windsor was going to take place.

I advised him that I was trying to co-ordinate the meeting for later in the week. Tony Windsor was to
check his diary and get back to me.

I agreed I would be back in touch with him.
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150 Carthage Street
TAMWORIH NSW 2340
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THURSDAY 23RD SEPTEMBER, 2004

Meeting with Greg Maguire, Tony Windsor and Stephen Hall
In the afternoon a meeting took place at the Powerhouse Hotel.
Tony Windsor outlined to Greg Maguire how the whole matter unfolded.

Greg Maguire said that we needed to work out a strategy to resolve what is going to be said to the
Federal Police.

Greg Maguire advised Tony Windsor and myself that in his discussions with John Anderson that John
Anderson had asked him to tell Tony Windsor to back off as the matter was bigger than both of them.

Greg Maguire also advised Tony Windsor and myself that if he was interviewed by the Federal Police,
that he would lie to protect the Deputy Prime Minister as he would not bring him down and also he
needed to protect the funding for the Equine Centre.

[ advised that I would take legal advice.
Greg Maguire also said that he would speak to John Anderson about backing off on calling for the
names and get Trevor Khan (Nationals Candidate for New England) and all National Party

supporters to also stop calling for the names and Tony Windsor would agree not to pursue the maiter
further during the election.

FRIDAY 24TH SEPTEMBER, 2004

Telephone conference with solicitor

Tony Windsor and myself attend telephone conference with Mr Chris Zucker — Solicitor — seeking
legal advice

MONDAY 27TH SEPTEMBER, 2004

Greg Maguire telephones me

At approximately 7.30am, Greg Maguire telephoned me on my mobile and advised me that he had
spoken to John Anderson who had agreed to stop calling for the names.

I agreed to talk with Tony Windsor about not pursuing the matter for the rest of the election.
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Stephen N, Hall
150 Carthage Street
TAMWORIH NIW 2340

FRIDAY IST OCTOBER, 2004

I am interviewed by Federal Police — initial interview lasted approximately half an hour — mainly to
confirm with them that I had attended meeting with Greg Maguire in the company of Tony Windsor
and Helen Tickle on the 19th May 2004 and what was discussed at that meeting.

THURSDAY 7TH OCTOBER, 2004

Greg Maguire telephones me

At approximately 9am Greg Maguire telephoned me at my office.

Greg Maguire advised me that the Federal Police had interviewed him on Saturday (2/10/04) and that
he knew Helen Tickle had been interviewed on Friday (1/10/04) and that I was going to be interviewed
today (7/10/04).

Greg Maguire advised me that 'Windsor dumped on me’.

Greg Maguire told me that the Federal Police had accused him of lying.

Greg Maguire told me that he had advised the Federal Police

it was a misunderstanding

° he had been a supporter of the independent movement, independents and Tony Windsor
can't deliver
. Tony Windsor should look at an overseas appointment

Greg Maguire then asked me to corroborate with his story, He said it was the only way out of it and
the easy way out for Tony Windsor and John Anderson and it would protect the funding of the Equine
Centre. :

Greg Maguire said to me that if I did not support him on this — ‘I will finish you’.

I advised Greg Maguire that I will tell the Federal Police the way I saw the meeting and that I will tell
the truth and not be a party to a story to fix a problem.

1 also told Greg Maguire that he had to do what he had to do but he will have to live with himself.

Greg Maguire advised me that the Federal Police were to call into the Powerhouse Hotel later that
day to collect documentation from the hotel.

-
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Stephen N. Hall
150 Cartfiage Street
TAMWORTH NSW 2340

Australian Federal Police Announcement

MONDAY 22ND NOVEMBER, 2004

Greg Maguire telephoned me
At approximately 7pm on the night that the Australian Federal Police made their statement public,
Greg Maguire telephoned from his mobile phone to my mobile phone. I recognised the number and

did not answer and Greg Maguire did not leave any message.

Greg Maguire has not tried to make contact since.

Should you require any further information or clarification please contact me.

Yours faithfully,

Aphen Hoe_<___

Stephen Hall.
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TONY WINDSOR MP

INDEPENDENT
FEDERAL MEMBER FOR NEW ENGLAND

Shop 5
259 Peel Streat
TAMWORTH NSW 2340

PARLIAMENT OF AUSTRALIA

M VES  AllMail: PO Box 963
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES TAMWORTH NSW 2340

e : : Ph: {02) 6761 3080
» - . TolI.Free: 1300 301 E:g%o
Senate Inquiry Submission Foc = IENIN e

Web Page: www.tonywindsor.com.au

28" January 2005

Committee Secretary

Senate Finance & Public Administrative Committee
Department of Senate

Parhament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Sir,

RE: Submission to Senate Inquiry into the Regional Partnerships Program and Sustainable
Regions Program

I Antony Harold Curties Windsor residing at “Cintra”, Werris Creek NSW and currently the Federal
Member for the Electorate of New England do present a submission to the Australian Senate Finance and
Public Administration Reference Committees Inquiry into the Regional Partnerships Program.

[ believe that the submission concurs with the Terms of Reference of the Inquiry and relates directly to:

() The administration of the Regional Partnerships program and the Sustainable Regions
program, with particular reference to the process by which projects are proposed,
considered and approved for funding, including:

(a) decisions to fund or not to fund particular projects;
(b) the recommendations of area consultative committees;

(c) the recommendations of departmental officers and recommendations from any other
sources including from other agencies or other levels of government;

(d) the nature and extent of the respective roles of the administering department, minister and
parliamentary secretary, other ministers and parliamentary secretaries, other senators or
members and their advisers and staff in the process of selection of successful applications;

(e) the criteria used to take the decision to fund projects;
(f) the transparency and accountability of the process and outcomes;
() the mechanism for authorising the funding of projects;

(h) the constitutionality, legality and propriety of any practices whereby any members of
either House of Parliament are excluded from committees, boards or other bodies involved in
the consideration of proposed projects, or coerced or threatened in an effort to prevent them
from freely communicating with their constituents; and

For further information contact Tony Windsor - 0427 668868
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(i) whether the operation of the program is consistent with the Auditor-General’s ‘Better
Practice Guide for the Administration of Grants’, and is subject to sufficient mdependent
audit.

(2) With respect to the future adminjgjration of similar programs, any safeguards or guidelines
which might be put in place to ensure proper accountability for the expenditure of public
money, particularly the appropnate arrangements for independent audit of the funding of
projects.

(3) Any related matters.

My submission relates to 3 areas of interest within the Electorate of New England where the
Commonwealth Government has been involved in the funding of projects.

Those projects are:
L. The Australian Equine and Livestock Centre (AELC) $6M
2, The University New England Maths and Science Centre $4.95M

3, The Grace Munro Aged Care Facility at Bundarra.

I stress however that all of these projects are very worthy recipients of Federal Government fundmg with
many people working very hard over a very long penod of tlme to ach1eve the result for their
communities.

It is the politicisation of the process and political condmons placed on funding that I beheve needs
investigation by the Senate Inquiry. & ;

This is admitted to by Senator Sandy Macdonald in his media statement on August 10 2004 in relation to
the University of New England Maths & Science Centre, wherein he states “Advertising relatmg to the
part the Nationals played in securing funding for the UNE’s new Maths and Science centre is all part of
the campaign to make New England matter. Mr Wlndsor s advertlsmg complamt only serves to further
illustrate that it is only when you have a representative in Government that you can achieve and deliver
funding and better outcomes for the electorate of New England.”

If this is indeed the case, why advertise a process t_o acces_s._.ﬁmam;g_? How many well intentioned, well
researched and worthy projects have been rejected because of political interference in the process?

Australian Equine & Lives’tock Centre (AELC) :

The Senate Committee would be well aware of the allegations that were made by me recorded on
Parliamentary Hansard relating to the offer of an inducement to not stand as a candidate at the 2004
Election (Refer to Hansard and other information submitted for Committee’s information).

The submission details

1 The political conditions placed on funding approval regarding my position on the Australian

Equine & Livestock Centre Board
2 The inducement oﬁ‘er made to me to not stand for re-election

The submission also outlines events and conversations that occurred relating to those allegations and
political preconditions that were applied to the funding application for the Equine Centre and the political
conditions regarding membership of the Equine Centre Board.

The Equine Centre is a project that I had a close personal involvement with over many years and was
instrumental in obtaining NSW Government ﬁmdmg of $3.35 million when the State Member for
Tamworth.

For further information contact Tony Windsor - 0427 668868
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It was common knowledge that whiist the then State Member was an Independent and more recently the
Federal Member, that Federal funding would not flow for this project whilst I maintained a close
involvement.

I would argue that the political conditions that were placed on the first application for funding under the
Chairmanship of Mr Peter Botfield were put in place to find reasons to not proceed with the project (pre
May 2002) whilst the second application, not being substantially different to the first, the political
preconditions were about making the project happen with the appropriate political rewards by the removal
of the local Member, either from active involvement in the process or preferably from politics altogether.

The Australian Equine and Livestock Centre is an excellent project and would withstand any scrutiny in
terms of viability. The project has enormous potential for growth at local, national and international
levels.

A hard copy has been mailed to the Committee which includes media reports and other documents to
support my submission to the Inquiry.

UNE National Centre for Maths & Science

The funding of $4.95 million from the Regional Partnerships Program to the National Centre for Maths &
Science at the University of New England is another example which was investigated by the University of
New England Council and found to be at fault in the politicisation of the funding for the University by the
National Party.

A hard copy of the evidence including copies of emails, media releases and newspaper stories has been
sent for inclusion in my submission to the Inquiry.

The Grace Munro Aged Care Facility - Bundarra

Regional Partnerships funding was contributed to a unique aged care facility in the small town of
Bundarra. It had eleven sources of funding with the community uniting behind the development over a
long period of time to bring it to fruition.

Included in my hard copy submission is a Statutory Declaration from the Uralla Shire Council General
Manager explaining the happenings in the lead up to the opening of the Centre, Inverell Times newspaper
stories including their Freedom of Information discoveries and Hansard.

Concluding remarks

The political preconditions placed on myself in relation to the Equine Centre, on some of the University
of New England staff relating to the Maths & Science Centre and the pressuring of a Local Government
Authority in relation to the Grace Munro Centre at Bundarra I believe is evidence of a pattern of
behaviour that when combined with other submissions from other electorates will clearly show that there
has been undue political interference in the processes surrounding the Regional Partnerships Program.

Thank you for the opportunity of making this submission. I look forward to attending the hearings of the
Committee and answering questions that the Committee may ask in clarification of my submission.

Yours sincerely

Tony Windsor MP
Member for New England

For further information contact Tony Windsor - 0427 668868
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Political conditions placed on AELC Board Membership

The announcement of the inaugural Board of the National Equine and Livestock Centre was carried out
by the Premier of NSW, the Hon Bob Carr MP on 20 April 2004.

The Board was made up of major horse industry representatives, business people, Tamworth Regional
Council, community representatives and State and Federal Members of Parliament and was as follows:

Mr Greg Maguire, Chairman

Mrs Gail Ritchie, National Cutting Horse Association

Mr Hunter Jones, Australian Quarter Horse Association

Mrs Rosemary Harmer, Australian Bushman’s Campdraft & Rodeo Association
Mr Scott Higginbotham, local businessman, horse enthusiast
Mr Terry Keating, local businessman

Mr Dick Cameron, Stock & Station Agents Association

Clr James Treloar, Mayor, Tamworth Regional Councll

Mr Paul Anderson, Tamworth Regional Council
Mr Ray Tait, commumty representative -

Mr Peter Draper MP, State Member for Tamworth

Mr Tony Windsor, Member for New England

Contrary to a view presented by some of the media, I did not resign from that Board.
The last Board meeting I attended was on July 30.

I was informed by Greg Maguire in a subsequent conversation that Mr Anderson went feral when he
discovered I was still involved in the process having prevmusly raised concerns at their May meeting.

According to Greg Maguire he informed John An_dc_rson' that I was no longer on the Board.

Greg Maguire then told me, “Mate, I had to remove you”. My ‘removal’ was part of the political
preconditions that were being applied to the funding submission.

For further information contact Tony Windsor - 0427 668868
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STATUTORY DECLARATION
NSW OATHS ACT 1900

GRACE MUNRO CENTRE OPENING AND ASSOCIATED MATTERS

1, .. ROBERT GEORGE FULCHER

........................
..................................................................................................

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

.................................................................................

do hereby solemnly declare and affirm that:-

This Statutory Declaration concerns dealings I had regarding the opening of the Grace Munro Centre.

1. By letter of 30 June 2004 (attached), I wrote a letter, on behalf of Council, to Mr Tony
‘Windsor, MP asking him to invite cither or both Minister Julie Bishop and/or the Deputy
Prime Minister, Mr John Anderson, to carry out an official opening of the Grace Munro
Centre, Bundarra. _

2. This process was interrupted by the calling of the federal election. _

3. By letter of 26 October 2004 (attached), I wrote again to Mr Windsor, after the election,
asking him to ask the relevant Ministers whether they would be able to attend an official
opening on 4 Dé_cemb_ar 2004. A copy of that letter was sent to Senator Sandy Macdonald.

4, 1 then had a call from Senator Macdonald on either 28 or 29 October 2004. He made a
number of comments concerning Council’s decision to ask Mr Windsor to contact the
Ministers concerning the official opening, Those comments included the following:

« That the government was disappointed with the election result in the New England.

¢ If the New England electors chose to return Mr Windsor, they will need to live with
the consequences. ' ' |

o That the government was not pleased by the fact that Mr Windsor openly criticized
i :

s That Ministers of the government will not respond favourably to requests made to
them by Mr Windsor. (continued)

YUSTICE OF THE PEACE

NOTE: THE BACK OF THIS PAGEMUST ALSO BE SIGNED INFULL. -
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If he had no knowledge of the “inducement issue” prior to his name being raised in Parliament on
November 17, why was he so “upset” on November 10?7

2. Senator Macdonald’s misrepresentation of the Government’s position by stating that it was the
Government’s position that the Local Member should not be part of an official function within his

own Electorate. This is another example of a political condition being placed on a public body for
political advantage. LAL A

I believe the bel.aviour of Senator Macdonald deserves closer scrutiny. His conduct is in stark
contrast to the professional courtesies and advice extended to myself as the local member and Uralla
Shire Council by the current Minister for Ageing, The Hon Julie Bishop, the former Minister the Hon
Kevin Andrews, the former Minister for Regional Services, The Hon Wilson Tuckey and their
Departmental staff who had carriage of funding arrangements. To them I extend a thank you on
behalf of the people of Bundarra and Uralla Shire Council.

Yours sincerely

Tony Windsor MP
Member for New England
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¢ That if Council wished Ministers of the government to attend the official opening of
‘the Centre, it will be necessary for Council to ask Senator Macdonald directly.

 In response to my comments that Mr Windsor had been democratically elected as our
local member and the correct protocol was to approach the govemnment through the
local member, Senator Mapdonald said that that may be correct but what we were
dealing with here was hard &au politics and political reality.

5. Having discussed this matter with the Mayor, who had also spoken to Senator Macdonald, it
was agreed that I should write directly to Senator Macdonald asking him to invite the
Ministers to attend the official opening. 1 did so by letter which was faxed on 29 October
2004 (copy attached).

6. By letter dated 28 October 2004 (attached), Mr Windsor advised that he had written to the
Minister for Ageing, the Minister for Transport and Regional Services and the Minister for
Veteran Affairs inviting them to attend the official opening.

T By letter dated 4 November 2004 (attached), the Executive Assistant to the Deputy Prime
Minister wrote to Tony Windsor advising that thc Deputy Prime Minister would not be
available to take part in the opening due to another commitment and that it would be
appropriate for Senator Sandy Macdonald to participate on Mr Anderson’s behalf.

8. By email, sent on 9 November 2004 (attached), the office of the Hon. Julie Bishop, MP,
Minister for Ageing, wrote to me advising her inability to attend and that she would like to
invite Senator Sandy Macdonald to represent her at the opening of the facility.

9. As a result, Council then dealt dircctly with Senator Macdonald and his office.

10. Suggested wording for the official plaque for the opening was forwarded to Senator
Macdonald’s office on 10 November 2004, The wording suggested by Council included
reference to Mr Tony Windsor (copy attached).

(continued)

And I make this solemn declaration, in accordance with the Oaths Act, 1900, and

subject to the punishment by law ..p_roﬁidcd for the making of any wilfully false
statement in any such declaration.

Declared at ... [LLAS Lo )
YOI .- S A day of)

192 N7 417 o 2004-.)
before me:

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE

[fechn Erizmerrd. Cone (2 1od)

Print full name (and number) of JP
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The offer of inducement to not stand for re—election

The following is an overview of events and conversations relating to the offer of an inducement for me

not to stand for re-election for the seat of New England A more detailed account is included in my hard
copy submission.

19 May 2004

A meeting took place with Greg Maguire, Stephen Hall, Helen Tickle and myself, Tony Windsor, at the
Boardroom of the Powerhouse Hotel in Tamworth. (See attached Hansard record in my hard copy
submission)

16 September 2004

I had discussions by phone with journalist Tony Vermeer (Sunday Telegraph) regarding the possibility of
a hung Parliament and any offers or demands that had been made. Eg. had I been offered the position of
Speaker.

I mentioned a number of propositions that have been put to me over the years of my political involvement
including the most recent of an intermediary offering an inducement to not stand for the 2004 Federal
Election on behalf of two political players.

19 September 2004

Sunday Telegraph article and radio interviews relating to the truth of the article.

20 September 2004

e ALP announces that it will refer allegations of an inducement to Tony Windsor to the Australian
Electoral Commission for possible investigation.

e My wife Lyn Windsor and I drive back from Dubbo to Werris Creek after Tony McGrane MP’s
funeral and field a number of media phone calls requesting the names of those who offered the
inducement. I refused to name names and said I viewed it as an act of stupidity and desperation at
the time and that I did not intend naming people.

¢ Subsequently when informed by journalists that such an offer could be a criminal offence under
the Australian Electoral Act and could be investigated by the Australian Federal Police, I stated
that if obliged under the law to name the names, that I would do so.

e Stephen Hall rang me that night to say that Greg Maguire had rung him and abused him. Greg
Maguire said to Stephen Hall that I had told the media that I had been approached by an
intermediary and he was upset that he thought I would be informing the press of who the people
were that were involved in the inducement offer.

e Stephen Hall rang me and suggested that | rirxg Greg Maguire and speak with him about any
statement that I had made to the press.

¢ Greg Maguire had left a message on my phone also. Irang Greg Maguire at his home. His
partner Twiggy answered and said that Greg Maguire did not want to talk to me.

For further information contact Tony Windsor - 0427 668868
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¢ [ suggested that he should and he eventually came to the phone and was quite abusive and
distressed and said he would be resigning as the Chairman of the Equine Centre Board.

e I explained the position of the interview with Tony Vermeer,of the Sunday Telegraph and said
that the “offer” was as part of various affers made to me over the years in politics and that I had
no intention of naming the names as I saw the offer as an act of stupidity. The conversation did
not last long. R

e Greg Maguire informed me that if ever questioned on the issue he would he to protect the Deputy
Prime Minister and the Equine Centre funding.

21 September 2004

James Treloar, Mayor of Tamworth Regional Council rang me on my mobile phone and said he had been
speaking to Greg Maguire who was very distressed and was threatening to resign as Chairman of the
Equine Centre over the issue of an inducement being offered to me that had been aired in the media the
day before. (No names were mentioned until November 17, 2004)

(S6million funding announced for Equine Centre mid morning by Deputy Prime Minister, Senator
Sandy Macdonald, Greg Maguire, James Treloar)

I understand that Stephen Hall and Greg Maguire met during the day and a message was relayed to me,
apparently from the Deputy Prime Minister, John Anderson suggesting “Tell your mate Windsor to back
off, this is bigger than both of us” (or words to that effect). Stephen Hall also said that Grcg Maguire told
him he would lie and not bring the Deputy Prime Munster down

23 September 2004

Stephen Hall and I met with Greg Maguire at Greg’s office in the Powerhouse Motorcycle Museum.

Greg Maguire repeated that if interviewed he would lie. “I will not bring down the Deputy Prime
Minister of this country”.

Greg Maguire also made the point that he would protect the Equine Centre funding.

Discussion took place about getting the National Par"cy-pcopi'e' in the Electorate to stop calling for the
names. Greg Maguire said he would make the appropriate call to John Anderson.

September 27, 2004
Australian Federal Police interviewed me in my electorate office in Tamworth

October 1, 2004

Australian Federal Police interview me in Armidale

QOctober 9, 2004

Election Day

November 17, 2004

Parliamentary speech naming the names

For further information contact Tony Windsor - 0427 668868
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Submission
to

the Senate Inquiry into the Regional Partnerships
Program

from
Tony Windsor MP
Member for New England

National Centre for Mathematics, Information Technology
and Science Teaching at the University of New England
Armidale NSW.

$4.95 Million
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Shop 5
259 Peel Street
TAMWORTH NSW 2340

All Mail: PO Box 963
. TAMWORTH NSW _2340

TONY WINDSOR B.Ec. MP

. INDEPENDENT
! EEDERAL MEMBER FOR NEW ENGLAND

Phone: 02 6761 3080
Toll Free: 1300 301 839
Fax: 02 6761 3380
2005 PARLIAMENT OF AUSTRALIA e-mall: Tony.Windsor.MP @aph.gov.au
Ay HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES ~ Web Page: www.tonywindsor.com.au

Committee Secretary

Senate Finance and Public Administration Committee
Department of the Senate

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Sir/Madam

RE: Regional Partnerships Program funding for the National Centre for Mathematics, Information
- Technology and Science Teaching at the University of New England.

Please find attached my submission to the Senate Finance and Public Administration Committee for their
Inquiry into the Regional Partnerships Program and Sustainable Regions Program regarding the above
project funding. '

The submission includes copies of media releases, newspaper articles, full page advertorial
advertisements and website printouts dated 29" November 2004 and 24™ January 2005 and emails to and
from the University of New England.

" I would like to state at the outset that | was and still am very much supportive of the UNE National
Centre for Mathematics, Information Technology and Science Teaching. Support for the Centre was also
gained from across the electorate of New England at the Vision New England Summit I convened in
October 2003 with over 60 community groups endorsing its establishment, however I have real concerns
a}‘tl)out the politicisation of the funding process and the possible ramifications for other worthy projects in
the future. L :

A media release dated 11™ August 2004 from the University of New England, Chancellor, Mr John
Cassidy states in point 2 that a breach of University protocol was committed ‘unintentionally’ and

~ procedures have been reinforced to ensure that the University’s integrity and reputation for political
neutrality is never compromised. :

Point 3 also indicates that the advertisement placed in those papers was meant to be a way of thanking the
“Federal Government”. '

An issue associated with funding of another $3.5m for the University of New England at approximately
the same time as the announcement of the Maths and Science Centre announced by the Minister for
Education, the Hon Brendan Nelson was ‘hushed’ up for reasons I am unable to fathom. Surely such
distribution of public funds to a University rightly deserved acknowledgement and thanks as I did in my
_ media release on July 27, 2004 and drew an urgent email from the UNE Vice Chancellor saying “....
Special treatment by Government is not something we want to broadcast or discuss in public.....”

The letter from the Minister does not indicate any ‘special treatment’ from the Minister that should not be
recognised in the public domain and I was very grateful that the Minister had seen fit to recognise the
UNE for the changes to budget management and recovering from serious financial difficulty and at the
same time maintaining a broad disciplinary base.
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This project was funded through the Regional P'a;'tnershipé Program access to which is nor?nally_ viaa

- submission to the local Area Consultative Committee and progressed with a recommendation from the
local Area Consultative Committee to in this case the Orange Office of Dotars and then onto the
Minister’s office.

In this instance, there does not appear to be any mention of the involvement of the New England North
West Area Consultative Committee and yet it was mentioned on their website when viewed on November
29 2004, yet is not on the same website when viéwed again on January 24, 2005.

I therefore draw the funding of the National Centre for Science, Information Technology and _ _

- Mathematics Education for Rural and Regional Australia to the attention of the Senate Committee Inquiry
under the terms of reference

(a) decisions to fund or not fund particular projécts,

(b) the recommendations of area consultative committees,

(c) the recommendations of departmental officers and recommendations from any other sources including
other agencies or other levels of government

_ (d) the nature and extent of the resp:éc;ti_vc roles of the 'adminiS-ter_ing depai'tment, minister and
parliamentary secretary, other ministers and parliamentary secretaries, other senators or members and
their advisers and staff in the process of selection of successful applications;

(e) the criteria used to take thé decisi'on' to fund proj ects;

(f) the transparency and accountability of the process and outcomes;

(g) the mechanism for authorising the fundmgof 'p_rojfec':t's;

- As a follow up to my submission 1 would also seek the opportunity of appearing before the Senate Inquiry
Committee at a mutually convenient time to make a verbal statement to the Committee and answer any

questions arising.

Yours sincerely

* Tony Windsor MP "

Member for New England
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Shop 5
259 Peel Street
TAMWORTH NSW 2340

All Mait: PO Box 363
TAMWORTH NSW 2340

Phone: 02 6761 3080
Toll Free: 1300 301 839

' Fax: 02 6761 3380
PARLIAMENT OF AUSTRALIA e-mail: Tony.Windsor.MP @ aph.gov.au

28" January 2005 HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES Web Page: www.tonywindsor.com.au

TONY WINDSOR B.Ec. MP
INDEPENDENT
FEDERAL MEMBER FOR NEW ENGLAND

Committee Secretary

* Senate Finance & Public Administrative Committee

—

Department of Senate
Parliament House
Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Sir,

RE: Submission to Senate Inquiry into the Reglonal Partnerships Program and Sustainable
Regions Program

Summary

I Antony Harold Curties Windsor residing at “Cintra”, Werris Creek NSW and currently the Federal
Member for the Electorate of New England do present a submission to the Australian Senate Finance and
Public Administration Reference Committees Inquiry into the Regional Partnerships Program.

I believe that the submission concurs with the Terms of Reference of the Inquiry and relates directly to:
(1)  The administration of the Regional Parmershlps program and the Sustainable Regions
program, with particular reference to the process by which projects are proposed,
considered and approved for funding, mcludmg
(a) decisions to fund or not to fund particular projects;

(b) the recommendations of area consultative committees;

(c) the recommendations of departmental officers and recommendations from any other
sources including from other agencies or other levels of government;

(d) the nature and extent of the respective roles of the administering department, minister and
parliamentary. secretary, other ministers and parliamentary secretaries, other senators or
members and their advisers and staff in the process of selection of successful applications;

(e) the criteria used to take the decision to fund projects;
(f) the transparency and accountability of the process and outcomes;
(g) the mechanism for authorising the funding of projects;

(h) the constitutionality, legality and propriety of any practices whereby any members of
either House of Parliament are excluded from committees, boards or other bodies involved in
the consideration of proposed projects, or coerced or threatened in an effort to prevent them
from freely communicating with their constituents; and

(1) whether the operation of the program is consistent with the Auditor-General’s ‘Better

Practice Guide for the Administration of Grants’, and is subject to sufficient independent
audit,
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This project was funded through the Regional Partnerships Program access to which is nor_mally viaa

" submission to the local Area Consultative Committee and progressed with a recommendation from the
local Area Consultative Committee to in this case the Orange Office of Dotars and then onto the
Minister’s office.

In this instance, there does not appear to be any mention of the involvement of the New England North
West Area Consultative Committee and yet it was mentioned on their website when viewed on November
29 2004, yet is not on the same website when viéwed again on January 24, 2005.

I therefore draw the funding of the National Centre for Science, Information Technology and ‘

~ Mathematics Education for Rural and Regional Australia to the attention of the Senate Committee Inquiry
under the terms of reference ' :

(a) decisions to fund or not fund particular projects,

(b) the recommendations of area consultative committees,

(c) the recommendations of departmental officers and.rebommcnd_ations from any other sources including
other agencies or other levels of government

~ (d) the nature and extent of the -reépeétivg: roles of the administering department, minister and
parliamentary secretary, other ministers and parliamentary secretaries, other senators or members and
their advisers and staff in the process of selection of successful applications;

(e) the criteria used to take the decision to fund projects;

(f) the transparency and accountability of the p@chs.&ﬂd’ outcomes;

(g) the mechanism for authorising the fund_iﬁ_g'qf 'p;i‘oj"ec;'ts;}

- As a follow up to my submission _I'W(_)ul__d_ al_s;i qeekthe opportunity of appearing before the Senate Inquiry
Committee at a mutually convenient time to make a verbal statement to the Committee and answer any

questions arising.

Yours sincerely

zc %/,-_5&-_.,/
* Tony Windsor MP e |

Member for New England
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Shop 5
259 Peel Street
TAMWORTH NSW 2340

All Mail: POBox 963
TAMWORTH NSW 2340

Phone: 02 6761 3080
' ; : Toll Free: 1300 301 839
ry 2005 i : 5 Fax: 02 6761 3380
; PARLIAMENT OF AUSTRALIA e-mail: Tony.Windsor.MP @ aph.gov.au
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES Web Page: www.tonywindsor.com.au

TONY WINDSOR B.Ec. MP
. INDEPENDENT
<, FEDERAL MEMBER FOR NEW ENGLAND

Committee Secretary
- Senate Finance & Public Administrative Committee
Department of Senate

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Sir
RE Grace Mun entre Bun a — NSW

Background

The Grace Munro Centre at Bundarra is an aged care facility which has been funded through a number of
sources but strongly led by the Uralla Shire Counell and local commumty leaders.

Council Loan Funds - $500,000
Minister for Ageing Grant 140,000
Regional Solutions Grant 100,000
Dept of Ageing, Disability & Home Care 34.060
Dept of Veterans® Affairs 33,000
Inverell District Legacy 10,000
Lions Club International 55,000
Community Fundraising 39,164
$911,224

I believe that the series of events leading to and following the Opening of the Grace Munro Aged Care
Centre at Bundarra concur with the Senate Committee’s Terms of Reference 1(L) and gets to the heart of
our representational process and privileges of the Member.

¢ The documents enclosed particularly those presented in the form of a Statutory Declaration by the
General Manager of Uralla Shire Council, Robert Fulcher, demonstrate the political pressure and
bullying by Senator Sandy Macdonald to abtam political advantage.

o The press clippings surrounding the opening and subsequent events clearly shows the deliberate
attempt by Senator Macdonald to coerce and threaten a Council into removing the right of the
duly elected Member for communicate with his constituents.

* Senator Sandy Macdonald also misled the public and the press on a number of occasions.

- 1. 10 November 2005 Senator Macdonald’s email asking that Mr Windsor’s name be deleted from the
plaque stating as a reason to the Inverell Times (December 17 2005) that he was under a lot of
pressure at the time as Mr Windsor had named him in Parliament as part of an inducement offer not to
stand at the next election.

Senator Macdonald also cited the same reason in The Australian (December 16 2005).
The question that needs to be asked is what was Senator Macdonald annoyed about on November 10

if he wasn’t named until November 177
71



(2)  With respect to the future administration of similar programs, any safeguarfis or guideli‘nes
which might be put in place to ensure proper accountability for the expenditure of pubhc
money, particularly the appropriate arrangements for independent audit of the funding of
projects.

(3) Any related matters.

~ My submission relates to 3 areas of interest within the Electorate of New England where the

Commonwealth Government has been involved in the funding of projects.
Those projects are:
i The National Equine and Livestock Centre (The Equine Centre)  $6M

z. The UNE Maths and Science Centre $4.95M

5 The Grace Munro Aged Care Facility at Bundarra.

I stress however that all of these projects are very worthy recipients of Federal Government ‘funding with
many people working very hard over a very long period of time to achieve the result for their
communities.

It is the politicisation of the process that I believe needs the investigation of the Senate Inquilry and I look
forward to attending the hearings of the Committee and answering questions that the Committee may ask
in clarification of my submission.

. Thank you for the opportunity of making this submission.

Yours sincerely

Tony Windsor MP
Member for New England
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AUSTRALIA

AUSTRALIAN SENATE

FINANCE AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

REFERENCES COMMITTEE

PARLIAMENT HOUSE
CANBERRA ACT 2600
Teiephone: + 61 2 6277 3530
Facsimile: + 61 2 6277 5809
Email: fpa.seni@aph.gav.au

8 February 2005

Mr Greg Maguire
Killoran Park
DUNGOWAN NSW 2340

Dear Mr Maguire

Inquiry into the Regional Partnerships Program
and Sustainable Regions Program

Further to my letter of 3 February 20085, I have enc]osed a copy of the transcript of the
Committee hearing of the same date.

As reference is made to you in several places in the transcript which might constitute
adverse comment, the Committee is obliged to draw it to your attention and provide
you with a copy. You may wish to refer to the transcript if you intend to exercise your
right of reply, as per the Senate's privilege resolutions (set out in my letter of 3
February).

I remind you that any response to the evidence should be in writing in the first
instance and should be received by the Committee not later than 18 February 2003,

Please contact me on 02 6277 3530 or 0414 484 734 should you wish to discuss this
matter.

Yours sincerely

s A
o" S i —M—-————’
Alistair Sands
Secretary

73



L e g T
CADENS

EhS LAWVERS

SENATE
INANCE AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION REFERENCES COMMITTEE

SUBMISSION by GREGORY KEVIN MAGUIRE
Regarding the funding of the Australian Equine and Livestock Centre

Reference: Regional Partnersbhips Program

To inquire into and report on:

1. The administration for the Regional Partnerships program and the Sustaipable Regions program,
with particular reference to the process by which projects are proposed, considered and approved
for funding, including:

(a) decistons to fund or not to fund particular projects;

(b) the recommendations of area consultative committees;

(c) the recommendations of departmental officers and recommendations from any other
sources including from other agencies or other levels of government;

(d) the nature and extent of the respective roles of the administering department, minister and
parliamentary secretary, other ministers and parliamentary secretaries, other senators or
members and their advisers and staff in the process of selection of successful
applications;

(e) the criteria used to take the decision to fund projects;

() the transparency and accountability of the process and outcomes;

() the mechanism for authorising the funding of projects;

{h) the constitutionality, legality and propriety of any practices whereby any members of
either House of Parliament arc excluded from committees, boards or other bodies
involved in the consideration of proposed projects, or coerced or threatened in an effort to
prevent them from freely communicating with their constituents; and

(i) whether the operation of the program is consistent with the Auditor-General’s "Better

Practice Guide for the Administration of Grants’ and is subject to sufficient independent
audit.

b2

With respect to the future administration of similar programs, any safeguards or guidelines which
might be put in place to ensure proper accountability for the expenditure of public money,
particularly the appropriate arrangements for independent audit of the funding of projects.

3. Any related matters.
AFFIDAVIT

Gregory Kevin Maguire of Quality Hotel Powerhouse Hotel, Armidale Road, New England Highway,
Tamworth, botelier, states on oath;

Australian Equine and Livestock Centre

1. I am the Chairman of what is commonly referred to as the board of the Australian Equine and
Livestock Centre at worth. However, it is not really a board as 1t 1s not a private corporate
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business. Rather it is a sub committee of the Tamworth Regional Council. My role as chairman
is voluntary and not paid and I have no financial interest in the project.

P In fact the Tamworth Regibnai Council will be the ultimate owner of the complex being sought to
be developed on a green field site purchased by the Council for that purpose. The Council has
made a formal submission to the Senate enquiry about the centre.

- The project is of national significance and will have particular benefit for Tamworth and the New
England region. Some 18 months ago I took over the chairmanship of the committee at the
request of Mr Tony Windsor, MP. The committee was restructured at my request so that it now
has sixty percent corporate and business representation and forty percent user representation.

4. The committee then resolved to engage and did engage independent professional consultants to
review the project and assist in production of the ultimately successful business case for funding
of the project. The financial viability of the project and the unanimous support of competing user
interests in the community were identified as critical matters to be addressed. The previous
submission had been reviewed by Professor Chudleigh and found wanting.

& The objective merits and propriety of the current submission have been acknowledged in the
public statement concerning the matter in November 2004 by chairman of the local area
consultative committee, Mr Kevin Humphries. That committee now has responsibility in relation
to the Regional Partnerships Program which has now replaced the previous Regional Solutions
Program.

6. The proposal and independent assessment of it establishes, in my view, that the proposed
allocation of funds from the Regional Partnerships Program for the establishment of the
Australian Equine and Livestock Centre at Tamworth is justified on the merits in accordance with
the business case now put forward by the current committee.

Federal Police Enquiry

s On Saturday, 2 October 2004 I was interviewed by two officers from Australian Federal Police
(AFP). I was advised that they were:

“making inquiries into an allegation that on or about the nineteenth of May 2004 at Tamworth

that:
. you offered a benefit, being the offer of a diplomatic posting or a trade appointment, to
Tony Windsor, MP;
. in order to influence Tony Windsor not to stand as a candidate in the upcoming Federal
election”.
8. On 22 November 2004 after the completion of the AFP inquiries, which included interviewing Mr

Tony Windsor, MP, his campaign manager, Mr Stephen Hall, and his campaign secretary, Ms
Helen Tickle, the Australian Federal Police released a media statement that the Commonwealth
Director of Public Prosecutions had concluded that:

. * vrennn.iONE Of the versions of the conversations related by any of the witnesses can
amount to an “‘offer to give or confer” a benefir.

s Further there is no evidence in this material of My Maguire having conspired with any
other person to make an offer to Mr Windsor”.

Attached hereto marked GKM1 is a copy of the AFP media statement of 22 November 2004,

9. [ co-operated fully with the Federal Police inquiries without the benefit of or the need for legal
representation as [ had done nothing wrong in my dealing with Mr Windsor nor in my
chairmanship of ustralian Equine and Livestock Centre. ] consider that my position has

1
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10.
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12.

14.

GADENS LAWYERS
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been vindicated by the outcome of AFP investigations and that Mr Windsor’ claims have been
found to lack substance.

At no stage was it suggested to me by the Federal Police or any other person, at that or any other
time, that funding for the Australian Equine and Livestock Centre required or would be facilitated
by Mr Windsor’s resignation from Parliament either prior to the Federal election in 2004 or
otherwise.

Further, it was never suggested to me that the project would not be funded if Mr Windsor was
associated with it. 1have personally always acknowledged Mr Windsor’s support for the project
over the last 12 years.

Attached hereto as a bundle marked “GKM2” are copies of three media statements released by
me in November 2004 in relation to the objectionable and unfounded aliegations made about me
and the Deputy Prime Minister, Mr John Anderson and National Party Senator, Mr Sandy
McDonald, by Mr Windsor under Parliamentary privilege. The statements made on my behalf in
attachments GKM2 are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

As set out in those statements, and as I told the Federal Police, neither Mr Anderson or Mr
McDonald requested or instructed me to put any offer to Mr Windsor along the Iines now alleged
by him or in tcrms of the matter the subject of the Federal Police investigation. However, |
believe that the allegations by Mr Windsor are based, at best, on an erroneous recollection and, at
worst, on an intentional misrepresentation about some personal remarks which I made to him ata
meeting which 1 had with him on 19 May 2004,

In general discussions by me with Mr Anderson prior to that meeting I told Mr Anderson that in
my view:

. some people in the town had maybe started to think that Tony was not effectual;

. thar Tony was not doing the job we thought he could do, and

. that he had seemed to be more effective and did a great job in State Parliament.

] That he [Mr Anderson] had caused their own problem in not having a government

representative here because they [the Nationals] did not run with Tony but ran with
someone élse.

At the meeting with Mr Windsor on 19 May 2004 [ said to him (in relation to my view that he
was not being effectual) words to the following effect:

. look, you know, I have been a supporter, I have been with you for a long time,

. I think it is time you rolled over and went and ralked 1o the Liberal Party or the National
Party;

. I think if you were to go and approach the Libs or the Nationals I reckon you could write

your own deal.

. I reckon you could probably get a minisiry, you could probably do whatever you wanted
fo, even an overseas posting;

. over the years, there have been deals done in politics that probably, you know, there
would be jobs for the boys or whatever.

In response Mr Windsor told me that he would not do what I suggested. Tthen said to him words

to the effect of;
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. look what you should do is go and talk to them. At least go and talk to them, you know.
Go and talk to the Liberals or go and talk to Anderson.

. g0 and talk to someone because at the end of the day, you know, we are not kicking the
goals we should be kicking.

At the meeting with Mr Windsor on 19 May 2004 at which Mr Hall and Ms Tickle were also
present, I did not at any stage represent or suggest that 1 was acting for Mr Anderson or Mr
McDonald. At this inquiry, Mr Hall and Ms Tickle (but not Mr Windsor) acknowledged that [
did not even mention Mr Anderson’s name at the meeting. In any event, my remarks at that
meeting were my own personal views.

Mr Tony Windsor, MP

18.

19.

20.

2%

22.

In the circumstances I consider that the subsequent uncalled for and unsubstantiated attacks on
me personally in the House of Representatives (some six months later), in November 2004, by Mr
Windsor and again, before this Senate Committee by Mr Windsor, Mr Hall and Ms Tickle, really
have nothing to do with the propriety of the funding under the Regional Parterships Program for
the Australian Equine and Livestock Centre.

In fairness to Mr Windsor, as appears from the AFP media release attached, no complaint was
originaily made by Mr Windsor to the AFP or the Electoral Commission. Nevertheless, the
matters since raised by Mr Windsor and his political campaign executives seem to be associated
with some personal agenda concerning Mr Windsor’s standing and profile in the community,
particularly from the political view point,

Those issues, in my view, have nothing to do with the propriety for the funding of the Australian
Equine and Livestock Centre under the Regional Partnerships Program. 1 consider they were all
about Mr Windsor personally and his broader political egenda in harnessing a collective of
independents in the Federal arena to the detriment of his former National Party colleagues. also
consider it to be part of the ongoing personal vendetta between Tony Windsor and John
Anderson.

There is nothing in the evidence given by Mr Windsor and his associates, Mr Hall (and I reject
their recent expanded recollections about my alleged willingness to lie) and Ms Tickle, that
causes me to change my views about Mr Windsor only being interested in Mr Windsor’s personal
political position. 1do not consider that Mr Windsor is genuinely concerned about the
administration of the Regional Partnerships Program, nor is he any longer geauinely concerned
about the funding for the Australian Equine and Livestock Centre. This is now all about Tony
Windsor and his vendetta against John Anderson and his wish to be seen as the leader of the
independents taking over from the National Party.

From my own perspective I consider that Mr Windsor's erroneous and offensive allegations about
me are being used as a political football and a witch hunt against the Deputy Prime Minister. The
inquiry’s terms of reference, on their face, do not specifically contemplate or require a continued
investipation by this committee or Mr Windsor into his erroneous and offensive bribery
allegations. This is despite the independent investigation by the AFP and the clear determination
reached as a result of those investigations.

Senate Enquiry

23
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I have advised the secretariat to the committee at all stages that  am willing to assist the
committee in its inquiry in accordance with its terms of reference. 1have previously not provided
a submission to the inquiry about Mr Windsor’s allegations. This was because, apart from them
being untrue, [ did not consider them relevant to the funding of the Australian Equine and
Livestock Centre.




24.

25.

26.

S

Were it not for the advice given to me from the secretariat as fo the possible ambit of the
questioning at these inquiries and also because of the leeway already afforded Mr Windsor and
his associates by the committee in terms of the content of submissions and evidence concerning
Mr Windsor's repudiated and unsubstantiated allegations, I would not have sought to place any
further submissions on the public record nor voluntarily made myself available to give evidence.

T would nevertheless seek the committee’s support in focusing and directing any further oral
evidence or questions to me to the nature and propriety of the funding of the Australian Equine
and Livestock Centre in accordance with the Regional Partnerships Program and the committee’s
terms of reference. 1became involved in the project originally because of my desire that this
worthwhile community asset be put in place as a national centre with immediate benefit for the
New England region and the city of Tamworth.

[ would also seek the committee’s support in providing for adequate means of redress for ordinary
citizens in the community, such as myself, and now others drawn into the quagmire of political
point scoring by the minute examination of every project under the Regional Partnerships
Program. Unlike the whiteboard of former times where what is written can readily be erased, the
damage done to me by my former mate, Mr Windsor, aided and abetted by the Parliamentary
process in both Houses, is very unfair to me, very un-Australian and cannot be so readily erased
or atoned for.

Conclusion

27.

29.

I personally have always had considerable reservations about party politics in this country and the
limitations because of this on both sides of politics. In many ways, I thought Mr Windsor was
above that and personal political agendas and that his paramount concern was the interests of the
community and our area. This was why I supported him as an independent at both State and
Federal level.

I now consider Mr Windsor unworthy of the previous trust and confidence I and others had
placed in him. For my part this was as both a friend and supporter for the reasons set out in this
submission. I now regard him as an individual who is only interested in protecting and promoting
his own political career despite the cost to others. Parliamentary privilege has allowed him to
attack me and others unfairly and at no risk to himself for the normal consequences of such action
in the community.

For the reasons set out in this submission and for the further reasons as set out in my opening
remarks to this enquiry I consider Mr Windsor to be a person whose credibility should no longer
be accepted by Parliament and the New England electorate.

SWORN by GREGORY KEVIN
MAGUIRE onthis 9/

day of MGI“:{} Depd”at ‘;ﬂ.yo/w.,
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22 November 2004

AFP concludes electoral bribery investigation

The AFP has finalised its investigation in rejation to an allegation of electoral bribery
regarding the Member for New England, Mr Tony Windsor MP.

As a result of advice from the Commonwealth Director of Public Prosecutions (COPP) no
charges will be iaid in relation to this matter.

The AFP began its investigations after it received a referral from the Australian Electoral
Commission (AEC) on 21 September 2004. This referral was based on an allegation initiaily
raised during a radio interview by Mr Windsor.

Foliowing investigations, the AFP sent evidentiary material to the CDPP on 7 October for
advice in relation to whether a prima facie case could be substantiated in refation to
allegations of an inducement being offered,

Having assessed this material the CDPP has advised that the evidence will not sustain a
charge.

The COPP concluded that “...none of the versions of the canversations related by any of the
witnesses can amount to an “offer to give or confer” a benefit. Further thera is no evidence in
this matecial of Mr Maguire having conspired with any other person 1o make an offer to My
Windsor.” :

The AFP has assessed the information provided by the COPP and has finalised its
investigations as a result of that assessment.

The AEC has been notified of this outcome. it would be inappropriate for the AFP 10 provide
any further detail in relation to this matter.

Media enquiries:
AP Media 02 6275 7100

QN
Visit our website at www.afp.gov.au for all the latest information on the Australian Federal Police



GADENS LAWYERS
PRESS RELEASE BY MR GREG MAGUIRE
‘TUESDAY, 23 NOVEMBER 2004

Mr Greg Maguire, the Tamworth businessman, upwillingly dragged into the centre of the political
controversy between independent Federal MP for New England, Mr Tony Windsor and Deputy Prime
Minister, Mr John Anderson, and National Party Senator, Mr Sandy MacDonald, has expressed ongoing
disappointment, disgust and concern with the ongoing actions of Mr Windsor and other Federal politicians

despite independent investigations and clear findings on the issue by Federal authorities.

. Mr Maguire’s public comment on the matter Iast week has been fully vindicated by the somewhat upusual
and categoric public statements released on behalf of the Australian Federal Police and the Commonwealth
Director of Public Prosecutions yesterday. Specifically, those AFP investigations and their review by the

Commonwealth DPP concluded that:

(a} “none of the versions of the conversations related by any of the witnesses can amount to an ‘offer

to give or confer’ a benefit”; and

(b) “further there is no evidence in this material of Mr Maguire having conspired with any other
person ta make an offer 10 Mr Windsor”

- Regrettably those nnambiguous conclusions cannot in any adequats or meaningful way reinstate the unfair
and unwarranted attack on Mr Maguire under Parliamentary privilege whilst these investigations were 5l
underway. This has left a permanent slur on My Maguire’s personal reputatiop and standing in the
community, At the same time it has also invaded the personal privacy of and caused considerable anguish

and upset 1o Mr Maguire, his farpily and friends.

. Surprisingly, despite the result of those independent investigations into Mr Windsor's complgints and the
conclusions which exongrate the parties named by Mr Windsor under Parliamentary privilege, neither Mr
Windsor nor any other Parliamentarian who has jumped on the political band wagon, has shown any
remorse or regret, less alone offered an apology, private or public to Mr Maguire or to Mr Anderson or Mr
MacDonald.

. Mr Maguire rejects outright the latest suggestion put forward by Mr Windsor and the leader of the Greens,
Senator Bob Brown, that there is need for some form of Parliamentary enquiry as to Whether the multi-
million dollar Federal and State funding for the Avstralian Equine and Livestock Centre was somehow
dependant upon there being no reference o or acknowledgement of Mr Windsor’s support for the project.
Mr Maguire said this is complete red-herring and nothing more than a further specious atiempt at an

ongoing political beat-up of the whole issue.

. Specifically, Mr Maguire paints out that the application in support of the project was put together by
independent consultants engaged by the Centre. In turn the application had to go to the local independent

Azea Consultative Committee for assessment against the required nation-wide funding guidelines. The

BNEDOCS PRESS RELEASE 23.11.904.D0C 81
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potitical atfiliations or need for acknowledgment or non acknowledgment of local btate or Federa)
rnembpers of Farliament of members of the Board of the Austialian Equine and Livestock Centre da ol
furm part of that independent criteria and assessment process. Furthemmore, no such sugpestion of
requirernents along those lines i are pov being sought 10 be alleged against Mr Anderson or Mr

MacDanald was made to My Maguire 1n his capacity as chairman of the Board,

- NMr Maguite suggested that it would be of more benefit 1o the Australian pubhic i purswt of this red
kerring and continuing pokitical witch hunt was not embarked wpen Rather, Mr Windsor. Senascr Rrown
and the Opposition could more constructively promote and support a Parliamentary enguiry to provide a
more Jevel playing feld for membars of the public  Mr Maguire said that ordinary Australians who wee
unfairly attacked under Parhamentary privilege were not being given a “fair-go™. They could nof resoit o
the Cougts {even i they coutd afford ) and thers was no effeciive process in place for them fo be abie o

adequately and cos? effecuvely respond e and defend themselves on the oor of Parliamens.

: Mr hMaguire s2id that from his personal perspective he had no problems In placing on the public record, the
pro-active support for the Australian Bquine and Livestock Ceptre by Mr Windsor at both Stae and
Federal leve] over the 1ast 10 vears. Indeed, it was through My Windsor's invalvernent with the Centre and
his concurrent friendship with Mr Maguire over that period that Mr Maguire was prevsiied upon, some 12

mORihE ago. to ke on the cheirmanship of 1he Centre.

i the resull however, ehe jeward to Mr Maguire {or the succuss of his and other Tamworth cormenuniy
members in securing the promise of State and Federal funding 1o make the Centre financially viable, has
Peon 1o receive 3 powoned politieal chalice. This was delivered to him under Pathamentary priviiege by

persen whom he considered & friend and 3 matc

The resuitant damage to Mr Maguire and 1o his family and fnends who have steod by fam 15 a price s o
member of the commumty should have to pay. Mr Maguire st that Jt reiriaing 1 be seen whether thore s
the pohnesl wall an all sides of Farliament to tsy and address cthis imbalance and short-coming i our

demociacy al nol only Fedetal, but also State level,

M1 Maguire acknowiedged ihat frec snd robust debate in Parlisment should not be stitled. Equally,
however. it should be conducted with some even handed and fair consuainls 10 protect ordinary citizens.
M Maguire said that when the Australian expectation of 5 "tair-go” 15 shown, as heta, not to have

cecurred, then i behoves Parliament ftself, and not the Courts, to provide an adeguate means of T -dress.

Consisient with Mr Magutre's previnus public staremonty and legal advice on (his marter given that w15 the
rwubicer of ompeing conjeciure and Ikely debare in the Federal Pariigment when it resumes, Mr Maguire does nor
WO commegnt Further on the matter af this stage

*ff erguiries concerrdng the matter shauld be directed to the Brishane office of Mr Magure's fegnl advize o,
{ndens Lawyers, for the anennon of My Ken Rose. Contact details phone (G7) 23211505 Fax {07} 32705850

muel kroseQiold pudens com au
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PRESS RELEACADENS LAWYERS; MAGUIRE TUBSDAY 30 NOVEMBER 2004

Tamworth businessman, Mr Greg Maguire, categorically rejects as untrue further statements made
yesterday by independent New England MP, Mr Tony Windsor, under Parliamentary privilege in
relation to ap 2lleged phone call between Mr Maguire and Mr Windsor supposedly concerning the -
Deputy Prime Minister, Mr John Anderson:

In Parliament, Mr Windsor alleged that Mr Maguire told him in 2 phone call a few days after 20
Sepiember 2004 that the Deputy Prime Minister, Mr John Anderson made 2 phone call 1o Mr Magujre.
M1 Windsor alleged that the message conveyed in that call was:

“Get your mate 1o pull back’ — ‘This is bigger than all of us”

Mr Maguire had no phone call with Mt Windsor in which he made any such statement as now alleged by
Mr Windsor concerning the Deputy Prime Minister, Mr Anderson. Further, neither in September 2004,
nor at any other time, did Mr Anderson convey any such message as now alleged by Mr Windsor to Mr

Maguire.

Mr Maguire also said that at no stage did Mr Anderson or any one else on behalf of the Goverament
convey to Mr Maguire that funding for the Australian Equine and Livestock Centre was subject to or

dependant upon “political strings” or other inappropriate conditions.

On the contrary, Mr Anderson made it abundantly clear that funding for the Centre at the Federal jevel
was dependant upon the project being supportable on the merits. The New South Wales State

Government approach to the matter was the same.

Mr Maguire said that against that background some 12 months age when he took over the chairmanship
of the board of the Australian Equine and Livestock Centre, at Mr Windsor's request, the Board was
restructured so that it had sixty percent corporate and business representation and only forty percent user

representation.

Mr Maguire, also stated that the Board then resolved to engage and did engage independent professional
consultants to review the project and assist in production of the ultimately successful business case for
funding of the project. The objective merits and propriety of this submission are acknowledged in the
public statement concerning the matter released last week by the Jocal area chairman, Mr Kevin

Humphries.

Mr Maguire regrets the ongoing and unfair attacks on him by Mr Windsor under Parliamentary privilege
in pursuit of what appears to be, not only an ongoing political beat-up but a continuation of the i}l will
and apparent personal vendetta by Mr Windsor against Mr Anderson which Mr Maguire has been
unwillingly and unfairly dragged into

Consistent with Mr Maguire's previous public statements and legal advice on this matter given that it is the
- subject of debate in the Federal Parliament, Mr Maguire does not wish 1o comment further on the matier ar this
. Stage. Any enguiries concerning the matter should be directed to the Brisbane office of Mr Maguire’s legal

- dvisers, Gadens Lawyers, for the attention of Mr Ken Rose. Contact details phone (07) 32311505, fax (07)
32295850, email krose@qld gadens.com.au.
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i
Tamworth businessman, Mr Greg Maguire rejects oﬁm'g_ht the offensive and
untrue allegations made against him and the Deputy Prime Minister,
Mr John Anderson and National Party Senator, Mr Sandy MacDonald.
These allegations were made uﬁder parliamentary privilege by independent
New England MP, Mr Tony Windsor, on 17 and 18 November 2004.
Unformanately, Mr Windsor has chosen Dot to put these allegations to
Mr Maguire “face to face” despite Mr Maguire’s request to discuss the

matter with him.

Mr Maguire is not a member of any political party. His contact with

Mr Anderson and Mr MacDonald came about solely through Mr Maguize’s
chairmanship of the Australizn Equine and Livestock Centre. In turn, that
position came about at the direct request of Mr Windsor as M1 Windsor
accepted that he was being ineffectual in securing the necessary federal
funding for the project. The Centre is importaat for the Tamworth and New
England community and also has national significance attracting state and

federal government regional partnership funding.

Over the past several months, Mr Maguire and other local business people
who support the establishment of the Australian Equine and Livestock
Centre, have met Mr Anderson or Mr MacDonald on a number of occasions.
However, Mr Windsor’s claim of a meeting between those persons and

Mr Maguire having occurred on 18 May 2004 is incorrect. A meeting of
those parties did take place five days earlier but again, Mr Windsor’s claims
about that meeting (which he did not attend) are incorrect.

More importantly, during a subsequent meeting between Mr Maguire and
Mr Windsor, along with his campaign chairman, Mr Stephen Hall, and his
campaign secretary, Ms Helen Tickle, no claims of impropriety as
subsequently raised or as now alleged vnder parliamentary privilege, were

made at any time during that supposedly critical meeting.
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Even though the disputed allegations go back to May 2004, they were only
brought to light in September 2004. This occurred due to the media,
reporting a “throw away” cormment by Mr Windsor prior to the recent
federal election. Significantly, no formal complaint was made to the
authorities by Mr Windsor then, nor in the past, in respect of similar alleged
approaches by others to Mr Windsor during his time in parliament.

The formal complaint was, in fact made by the Australian Labour Party to
the Commaonwealth Electoral Commission during the lead up to the recent
federal election. Strangely, given the events this week, it was not thought
necessary to by Mr Windsor to raise the issue, and no debate was initiated by
him in the parliament during that critical lead up time to what was thought to
be a finely balanced federal election. Rather, the complaint led to an
investigation by the Australian Federal Police. This then resulted in

Mr ‘Windsor being interviewed by them and being forced to try to justify the

unfortunate and invidious position hie bad placed himself in.

Mr Windsor’s description of events as an “act of political stupidity” is
considered to highlight the improbability and perceived stupidity of the
claims now supposedly made in the presence of not only Mr Windsor but
two of his senior campaign directors.. That scenario beggars belief and the
claims made are considered to show Mr Windsor’s concemn in bolstering his
own political credibility whilst opportunistically seeking to score points

against his fonmer National Party colleagues. However, the bitlerness

remains as this week’s events show.

Mr Maguire’s response to the allegations stand in marked contrast to that
evolving story. Upon first being approached by the Federal Police on ]
2 October 2004, Mr Maguire immediately participated on a voluntary basis 3
in a detailed record of interview with two Federa} Police officers. This Was, ."
done withovit the benefit ox perceived need for legal representation. .

Mr Maguire had nothing to hide or apologise for then or now.
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Furthermore, dejspitse Mr Maguire’s lack of any political affiliation, he had
developed a close personal relationship with Mr Windsor and respect for -

him. This included Mr Maguire and his companies having supported and
worked directly with Mr Windser’s election carnpaigns over several years

prior to Mr Maguire assuming his recent role as chairman of the board of the
Austsalian Equine and Stock Centre. That support having been withdrawn
before the Jast election, it appears Mr Maguire becare an expendable ally

despite hus long term association with and support of My Windsor.

The reality of the meeting ai the centre of the controversy, is that

Mr Windsor has responded badly to personal comments and criticism by
Mr Maguire about how Mr Windsor was becoming ineffectual in his
representation of the New England area. Mr Maguire, on his ¢wn initiative,
suggested to Mr Windsor that he ought to reconsider his future options
regarding his political career and effectiveness. The resultant allegations
now placed permanently on the parliamentary record to Mr Maguire’s
detriment, have no foundation in fact. Nor do or did those allegations or the
' actual discussions have any linkage as alleged to Mr Anderson or

Mr MacDonald. The actual comments, which will no doubt emerge in time,

were Mr Maguire’s personal views expressed to a friend.

~ Mr Maguire nevertheless understands that the unfair attacks on him by

Mr Windsor under parliamentary privilege (where Mr Maguire cannot
defend himself on the floor of the parliament) has most bkely come about
due to the political imbroglio from which he is now trying to extricate
himself. Despite that, in time, Mr Maguire looks forward to receipt of an
apology and frank explapation from Mr Windsor for his actions. However,
he accepts that this may not occur while Mr Windsor remains in politics. In
the meantime, the most regretful aspect from Mr Maguire’s perspective will
be the confirmation that politics has been put ahead of 10 years of mutual

respect and mateship.
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. In the circumstanceé, M1 Maguire does not wish to make any further
comment about the matter. He is content for the authorities to complete
their investjgaﬁons in the normal course. Hopefully this will occur without
any further distortion of the facis or attempts at political point scoring under
the privilege of parliament or otherwise. Regardless of any action 1aken or
not taken by the authorities, Mr Maguire is confident that in etther the short
or longer term, the allegations will be shown to lack substance and his

position will be fully vindicated.

Mr Maguire appreciates that the media has a job to do but having provided this
public statement, he and his family would appreciate if their future privacy could

be respected.

Any further enquiries should be directed to his legal advisers, Gadens Lawyers,
Brisbhane, for the attention of Mr Ken Rose, whose contact details are phone (07)
3231 1505 and

email: krose@qld.gadens.com au.
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AUSTRALIAN SENATE

FINANCE AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

REFERENCE COMMITTEE

PARLIAMENT HOUSE
CANBERRA ACT 2600
Telephone: + 61 2 6277 3530
Facsimile: + 61 2 6277 5809
Email: fpa.sen@aph.gov.au

14 March 2005

Mr Greg Maguire
Killoran Park
DUNGOWAN NSW 2340

Dear Mr Maguire

Proof transcript of evidence
Inquiry into the Regional Partmerships Program

I enclose a copy of the proof transcript of evidence you gave to the Committee at the
Public Hearing in Canberra on 10 March 2005.

[ would appreciate it if you would proof read the transcnipt of evidence and note any
corrections. Corrections should be restricted to typographical errors and errors of
transcription or fact. New material cannot be introduced, the sense of the evidence
cannot be altered and the evidence cannot be edited to improve expression or
grammar,

Should you wish to provide additional information or to elucidate particular poinis, a
separate supplementary submission should be provided to the Committee.

It vou undertook to provide additional material in response to a question taken on
notice, it would be appreciated if this material could be provided by 24 March 2005.
Would you please return the corrected copy of evidence by 24 March 2005 otherwise
[ will assume that you do not have any corrections. If you have minimal changes to
the transcript, you may wish to fax the relevant annotated pages to the Secretanat on
02 6277 5809.

When the official transcript of evidence is available you will be able to access it on
our website at www.aph.gov.aw/fapa_ctte/index.htm. If you require a hard copy of the
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official transcript could you please email our office at fpa.sen@aph.gov.au or
telephone 02 6277 3439.

On behalf of the Committee, I thank you for appearing before the Committee and for
the evidence you gave.

Y ours sincerely

Alistarr Sands
Secretary
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23 Murch 2005

Mr Ali

stair Sands

Secretary
Fmance & Public Administration Reference Commitiee
Parliament House

CANB

ERRA  ACT 2600

Drear Mr Sands

Enquiry inte the Regional Partnerships Program

In resp

1.

8]

ﬂ,/

onse to your letter of 14 March 2005, 1 advise:

Tt was apparent to me that | was the person Mr Windsor was going to name afler
[ had been interviewed by the Australian Federal Police on 2 October 2004,

As to my evidence about financial support to Mr Windsor in his Federal election
campaign in 2004, 1 say that Mr Windsor and his campaign manager Mr
Stephen Hall are fully aware of any such contributions. [ relied upon them to
todge any necessary paperwork concerning contributions by me or my
companies towards Mr Windsor's campaigns. Attached is a copy of a television
advertising invoice for the Powerhouse Hotel which relates to television
advertising utilised by Mr Windsor as part of his campaign for the Federal seat
of New England in 2004. This invoice was paid out of Mr Windsor’s campaign
funds. Contrary to Mr Windsor’s claims T had minimal involverent in any of
his campaigns. [ was responsible for all his television placement campaigns for
2001 and 2004

Yours fajthfully
AE ,

\ -~

.

GREG

' AW

——

MAGUIRE
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1655 03 1815 02 1835 02 TION CAN 3800 - 1330
1920 05
26/09/04 TOGO1868 TA AT 95 2 30 202.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1800 - 1830
SU1925 02
CONTT ED 1838 63
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26/09/04_T0D1868 TA AT 95§ 2 15 247.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1800 - 1930
1843 01
26/09/04 TO01868 TBAT 95% 6 = 15 . 337,00 ¢ o ELECTION CBN 1800 - 1530
| 1905 o1
26/09/04 TOO1868 TA AT 95& 2 15 121.00 4 . ELECTION. CAN 1800 - 1930
- o 1855 01
26/59/042§821338 -TAHAT’%S' 2 30 ._\363ﬂp¢ 4_fELEcwionchN 1930 - 2200
2025 02
26/09/04 TO01868 TA AT 95( 2 30  302.00 4 ELECTION CAN 13930 - 2200
8 02 -‘ |
26/09/04 T001868 TA AT 85} 2 30  224.00 4 ELECTIONﬁ@AN 1930 - 2200
1545 02
26/09/04 T001868 TA AT 95 2 30 251,00 4 ELECTION CAN 1830 - 2200
2025 02
26/09/04 TO01868 TA AT 95+ 2 30  326.00 4  ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2200
2035 02
26/09/04 TO01868 TA AT 95, 2 30  255.00 4 ELECTIO§92%N021936 ~ 2200
1955 02
26/09/04 TO01868 TA AT $5- 2 30  147.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2200
1538 02
5/09/04 T001868 TA AT 95. 2 15  158.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2230
2115 01 -
25/09/04 T001866 TA AT 85/ 2 15  181.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2230
2145 01
26/09/04 TO01868 TA AT 950 2 15  134.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2230
2205 01
26/09/04 TO01866 TA AT 951 2 15 150,00 4 RLECTION CAN 1930 - 2230
1955 01
26/09/04 TO01868 TA AT 52 2 15 196.00 ¢ ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2230
2045 01
26/09/04 T001868 TA AT 953 2 15  153.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2230
2013 61
26/09/04 T001868 TA AT 954 2 15 §8.0C 4 FLECTION CAN 1930 - 2230
CONTINUED.
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A —— v—
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SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY TEURSDAY FRIDA SAT?RDAY

03/10/04 T001868 TA AT 951 2 30 411.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1800 - 1330
1815 .

1825
03/10/04 TO01868 TA AT 357 2 15 247.00 4 FEBLECTION CAN 1800 - 1930
18G5 :
1815
03/10/04 TOO1868 TA AT 95% 8 30 227.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1800 - 1330
1855 1825 1855
1855 1915 181% _
03/10/04 TQO1L868 TA AT 855 2 30 10.00 4 ELECTION CAN Q800 - 1100
1005
0825
031A0/04Qggglass TA AT 95% 2 15 18.00 4 ELECTION CAN 0800 -~ 1100
6805 '
03/10/0415221868 TA AT 95& 4 30 46.00 4 EBELECTION CAN 1100 - 1800
1115
1345
1128
03/10/0415891868 TA AT 55' 8 18 28.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1100 - 1800
1225
1335
1215
1355
113%
1245
1345
03/10/04 TO01868 TA AT 95( 6 390 43.00 4 ELECTION CAN 0600 - 0200
0625 0705 0805
07358 0815 0625
3/10/04 TO01868 TA AT 95) 12 15 26.00 4 FLECTION CaAN 0600 - 04900
0825 0605 6718 ‘
0635 0715 0815 :
0725 0aos 0605
0815 0855 0705 _
£03/10/04 TO01868 TA& AT 95% 12 30 20.00 4 ELECTION CAN 110D -~ 1800
1635 1525 1355
1125 1415 1525
1215 1215 1645
1115 1205 1215 _
03/10/04 TO01868 TA AT 95+ 12 15 18.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1180 - 1800
1645 1355 1405 _
1205 1525 1635 '
13255 1755 1115
1245 1215 1325
03/10/04 TO018B68 TA AT 95, 8 i5 46.00 4 ELECTION CARN 2230 - 2300
2315 22458 2255 2255
2245 2255 2255 2245
OB/lO/OéﬁEEngSS TA AT $5- 3 30 261.0C 4 ELECTION CAN 1830 - 2230
2215
2225
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i S M vm—— g Tt ——
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w/C ouUR REF. STN CMP NO  DUR cogT PRI PRODUCT TIME-FRAME
-'_"—-§5ﬁ5£§_--§5§5£§—‘__55£§53§"_-WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY  SATURDAY
23/10/04 T001868 E%QAT 95. 3 30 302.00 < ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2230
2045
213
03/10/04 T001868 TA AT 35/ 20%5 30 294.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1930:- 2230
2155 '
1955
03/10/04 T001868 TA AT 350 3 30 205%1.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2230
2005
2005
. 10/04 T001868 TA AT 951 3 15 158.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2230
2135 ‘
2125 ‘
2225
03/10/04 TCO1B6E8 g%lém 952 3 15 181.00 4 ELECTION CAN 193G - 2230
2115
2225 _
03/10/04 T001868 TA AT 353 21§5 is 134.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2230 :
2225 :
20625 :
03/1¢/04 TO01868 TA AT 954 3 15 lgigz.oo 4 ELECTION CAN 1930 - 2230 ;
2005 :
2015 ‘ ¢
03/10/04 7001868 TA AT 935 6 15 142.00 4 ELECTION CAN 1800 - 1830 i
1805 1905 1815 ;
1815 1835 1855 :
TOTAL: 275 24054.00 2
GST: 240%.40 !
TOTAL INC GST: 26459 .40 :
15 TONY WINDS ELECTION TWET493A1SPC GISTRPLA SPOTS: 106 §
L 15 TONY WINDS ELECTION TWET403A15PC GJB7RPLA  SPOTS: 100 o
) 35 TONY WINDS ELECTION TWET49330PC GJB7RPLA  SPOTS: 69

The Prices shown above are exclusive of GST. ‘ :'

The times shown above are initial piacement and subject tc change. :
Pieace read carefully. Tf any discrepancies exist ¥our urgent 5
advice woulid be appreciated. PANCELLAYIONS MUST BE IN WRIT NG.
........................... For N B N LIMITED : ‘
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AUSTRALIAN SENATE

FINANCE AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

REFERENCE COMMITTEE

PARLIAMENT HOUSE
CANBERRA ACT 2600
Telephone: 02 6277 3530
Facsimile: 02 6277 5809

5 April 2005

Mr Greg Maguire
Killoran Park
DUNGOWAN NSW 2340

Dear Mr Maguire

Inquiry into the Regional Partnerships Program
Thank you for your correspondence dated 23 March 2005, in response to questions
taken on notice during the Committee's public hearing of 10 March 2005. Your
correspondence has been sent to the Committee.
You may have overlooked that, as recorded at page 49 of the proof transcript of
evidence, you were also asked to provide the Committee with a list of the companies
you own.

Should you require further information please contact me on (02) 6277 3530.

Yours sincerely

e

Terry Brown
Acting Secretary
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Thursday, 10 March 2005 Senate—References F&PA 49

CHAIR— Mr Maguire, would you be prepared to give the committee a list of the companies
that you own?

Mr Maguire—Yes.

Senator O’BRIEN-—That is fine.

Senator CARR—We can take it from there.

CHAIR— Mr Maguire, you can supply that to the secretary.

Senator CARR—You say that there was a critical point—and 1 asked questions before about
this matter—where you felt that Mr Windsor was going to ‘burn’ you. I think that was the
expression you used.

Mr Maguire—Yes.
Senator CARR—Can you recall the circumstances when you realised that?

Mr Maguire —I am reasonably brain dead after 2" hours, but I will try. The sin was caused
on 19 May. That is when I caused the sin. Why did Mr Windsor wait through May, June, July,
August and September? Why did he wait for five or six months? I I had approached him with an
offer from the Deputy Prime Minister of Australia, why did he wait? Because no such thing
happened. What has happened is very clear. Mr Windsor had dug the hole by making the
comment: ‘1 was approached a few months ago or whatever.” I think he used another chap’s
name; someone else had approached him earlier on. I think that was in his statement. Nothing
happened. Then it was picked up again. It ran further and then I think the Prime Minister got
involved and asked him to name names. It goes on from there. That is very easy to see.

Senator CARR—There was a discussion at one of these meetings—I have the date here—
where it is alleged that you advised Mr Windsor that there would be no further call for names to
be named? Do you recall that conversation? Or was there no such conversation?

Mr Maguire —| made what?

Senator CARR—It has been put to us in evidence that in a telephone conversation on 27
September—

CHAIR—You should advise the witness of whose evidence it is.

Senator CARR-—Mr Stephen Hall advised us that on 27 September you rang at 7.30 a.m. and
advised that you had spoken to Mr Anderson who had agreed to stop calling for the names.

Mr Maguire—That is totally incorrect.

Senator CARR—It did not happen?

FINANCE AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION
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F&PA 48 Senate—References Thursday, 10 March 2005

Senator BRANDIS—I have a point of order.

CHAIR— What is your point of order, Senator Brandis?

Senator BRANDIS—The point of order is badgering. Senator O’Brien has come at this about
10 or 12 times and the witness has given the same answer 10 or 12 times to questions which are
essentially the same question, namely, do you remember now—

CHAIR—There is no point of order.

Senator BRANDIS—Two or three times is fine, but it is not fine to do it 10 or 12 times and
then to run an editorial commentary on the answers when he has already given his answer. You
should exercise a bit more control, Mr Chairman.

CHAIR—And you should control your propensity to interject when you think—

Senator BRANDIS—This is the only time that I have interjected all day.

CHAIR— I know, and we have been going very well because you have not interjected all day.

Senator BRANDIS—That is because the questions have not been badgering.

CHAIR—It is not badgering.

Senator O’BRIEN—I have simply offered Mr Maguire an opportunity to remove a serious
doubt that is in my mind now.

Mr Maguire—That is your choice.

Senator O'BRIEN—So you have nothing further to say?

Mr Maguire—I have nothing further to say.

Senator O’BRIEN—I have questions on another matter that 1 want to pursue. Senator Carr
asked about donations to Mr Windsor’s 2001 campaign. You have effectively declined to
nominate the companies that made those donations. Can you tell us whether those companies
have complied with the law in declaring the donations?

Mr Maguire —Yes, they would have.

Senator O’BRIEN-——You are inviting us to make the searches and identify them rather than
you telling us? They are on the public record; searches can be made. I just want to find out why

we need to hide behind this—

Mr Maguire—I do not know the company or the name. I do not know that.

FINANCE AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION
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AUSTRALIAN SENATE

FINANCE AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

REFERENCE COMMITTEE

PARLIAMENT HOUSE
CANBERRA ACT 2600
Telephone: 02 6277 3530
Facsimile: 02 6277 5809

12 August 2005

Mr Greg Maguire
Killoran Park
DUNGOWAN NSW 2340

Dear Mr Maguire

Inquiry into the Regional Partnerships Program

] am writing to remind you that you have not yet provided the Committee with the
information you undertook to provide at the public hearing of 10 March 2005. I
understand that Acting Committee Secretary Terry Brown raised this matter in his
letter to you of 5 April 2005. The Committee requires you to provide this information
by Friday 26 August 2005.

I also draw your attention to the attached evidence to the inquiry from Mr Stephen
Hall. The Committee invites you to respond to this evidence. I remind you that
evidence given to the Committee is protected by parliamentary privilege.
Parliamentary privilege protects witnesses from detriment on account of evidence
submitted to committees, with severe penalties available to the Senate and to the
courts for any such detriment.

Should you require further information please contact me on (02) 6277 3530.
Yours sincerely
e St

Alistair Sands
Secretary
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Stephen N. Hall
150 Carthage Street,
TAMWORTIH NSW 2340

Mobile: 0407 924486
Emails fmberafh@northinet.com.au

23rd June, 2005

Mr. A. Sands,

Secretary,
Finance and Public Administration Committee,
PARLIAMENT HOUSE ACT 2600

Facsimile No. 6277 5809

Dear Sir,
INQUIRY INTO THE REGIONAL PARTNERSHIPS PROGRAMME

I am aware that Mr Greg Maguire has responded to a request made by the Senate Committee
inquiring into the Regional Parmerships Progranme to provide the Committee with details of
his companies and his financial contributions allegedly made to the Tony Windsor Campaigns
in respect of Federal and NSW Elections.

As the Chairman of the 2001 and 2004 Tony Windsor Federal Campaigns and the person to
whom Mr Maguire refers in his response as to being ‘fully aware of any such contributions’, I
advise the Senate Committee that no financial contributions have been made to the Tony
Windsor Campaign Funds for the 2001 and 2004 Elections. If requested by you, I will make
available audited election returns lodged with the Australian Electoral Commission for the 2001
and 2004 Federal elections as well as all receipt books for these two elections.

Further as Mr Maguire claims in his evidence to have made contributions to Mr Windsor’s
NSW State Election campaigns, I can also arrange for the audited returns made to the NSW
Electoral Office to be made available to your Conmittee together with the receipt books for
these state campaigns. These returns will confirm that Mr Maguire did not make any
contributions to Mr Windsor's NSW State Election campaigns,

The Tony Windsor Election Campaign admmnistration is handled with utmost integrity and
follows all the requirements of the Australian Electoral Commission.

1 reiterate that Mr Maguire has never contributed financially to any of Mr Windsor’s election
campaigns and ask that the Committee request Mr Maguirc to comply with his undertaking to
provide them with any evidence to the contrary.

Yours faithfully,

Stephen N, Hall.
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THE SENATE
CANBERRA ACT

FINANCE AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

LEGISLATION COMMITTEE
REFERENCES COMMITTEE

Department of the Senate Fax: 02 6277 5809
Parliament House Tel: 02 6277 3530
Canberra ACT 2600 Email: fpa.sen@aph.gov.au

FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION

To: Mr Greg Maguire

Organisation/

Department:

Attention:

Fax: 02 6766 7748 Date | 21 September 2005
From: Alistair Sands

Phone: 6277 3439 No. Pages (incl this page): 2
Message:

Inquiry into the Regional Partnerships Program
Please find the attached letter which requires your urgent attention.

The evidence referred to in paragraph five can be found on the inquiry home
page below.

http://www.aph.gov.au/Senate/committee/fapa ctie/reg partner_prog/sub
missions/sub15a.pdf

| will also be sending the attached letter and evidence referred to above by
email.

Alistair Sands
Secretary
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AUSTRALIAN SENATE

FINANCE AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

REFERENCE COMMITTEE

PARLIAMENT HOUSE
CANBERRA ACT 2600
Telephone: 02 6277 3530
Facsimile: 02 6277 5809

21 September 2005

Mr Greg Maguire

Quality Hotel Powerhouse
Armidale Road
TAMWORTH NSW 2340
Via fax: 02 6766 7748

Dear Mr Maguire
Inquiry into the Regional Partnerships Program

I refer to previous correspondence from the Committee reminding you of your undertaking at the
public hearing of 10 March 2005 to provide a list of your companies. My last letter to you of 12
August 2005 stated that the Committee required you to provide that information by no later than 26
August 2005.

[ am writing again to remind you of your undertaking made on the public record and the obligations
you face to provide this information expeditiously to the Committee. Under the Senate's procedural
resolutions it can be an offence for a witness to fail to answer questions and provide information
when required to do so.

As this is the third occasion on which you have had to be reminded to provide this information, a
failure to provide the requested information may constitute such an offence and be reported to the
Senate. The Senate, in turn, has the power to refer the matter to the Committee of Privileges for
anCS[lga’[iOl’l.

I strongly urge you to respond promptly to this request and provide the information by no later than
close of business Monday 26 September 2005.

The Committee has also asked me to draw your attention to evidence recently received that relates
to you and which is attached. Any comment you may wish to make on this evidence should also
reach the secretariat by 26 September.

If you wish to discuss any of the matters in this letter please do not hesitate to contact me on (02)
6277 3530.

Yours sincerely

%A—Q.‘

Ahstaw Sands
Secretary
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TONY WINDSOR MP

INDEPENDENT
FEDERAL MEMBER FOR NEW ENG|

Shop 5
250 Pesl Streat o
TAMWORTH NSW 2340  [¥/ RECEIVED 1\
. PARLIAMENT OF AUSTRALIA oy : Vi
! HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES  AllMail: - PO Box 963 ~{ 29 AUG 2005 |
TAMWORTH NSW 2340 1=\ i
(=2 Jonale France & /B
. . . Ph: (02) 6761 3080 &/\ Patic A t{eer‘s,on P j”
Toll Free: 1300 301 839 &N ' :
Submission to Inquiry Toh Fow: 100301 560 3
e-mail: Tony. Windsor. MP@aph.gov.au “‘hl_"’_g_,_:.-/
&
26" August 2005 Wab Page: www.tonywindsor.com.au

Committee Secretary

Senate Finance and Public Administration Committee
Department of the Senate

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Australia

Dear Committee Secretary
RE Inquiry into the Regional Partnerships Program

I would like to draw to the attention of Committee Members a number of contradictions and anomalies in the
evidence given to the Inquiry into the Regional Partnerships Program by Mr Greg Maguire.

I have gone through Mr Maguire’s hansarded evidence and have set out on the following pages some of these
contradictions.

Mr Maguire appears to be confused and vague over times, dates and content of conversations and meetings
despite them relating directly to him and his involvement in the case.

I would hope that Mr Maguire’s refusal to comply with the Committee’s request to supply information even
though he had agreed to do so will be viewed very dimly by the Committee and dealt with in an appropriate
manner by the Committee under the powers that the Committee has to deal with such unco-operative
witnesses.

Yours sincerely

Tony Windsor MP
Member for New England

For further information contact Tony Windsor, Ph (02) 6761 3080 or 0427 66 8868
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Hodgson, Alex (SEN)

From: Hodgson, Alex (SEN)

Sent: Wednesday, 21 September 2005 2:48 PM
To: Sands, Alistair (SEN)

Subject: Mr Maguire

Alistair,

I've just spoken to Mr Greg Maguire to get his direct email address. He did give me the address and | will send today's
correspondence and attachment, however Mr Maguire indicated that he had received the letter by fax and did not
intend to reply at all.

Alex Hodgson

Executive Assistant

Senate Finance and Public Administration Committee
Ph: (02) 6277 3439 Fax: (02) 6277 5809

Department of the Senate
Parliament House Canberra ACT 2600
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THE SENATE

STANDING COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION
15 November 2006

Mr Greg Maguire
Quality Hotel Powerhouse

TANIWORTH NSw 2340 CONFIDENTIAL

Via fax: 02 6766 6433

Dear Mr Maguire

I'am writing to further pursue evidence you undertook to provide the inquiry into the regional
partnerships and sustainable regions programs, conducted by the Finance and Public Administration
References Committee in 2003,

As you know, at your appearance before a committee hearing into that inquiry on 10 March 2005.
you stated you had made donations to the state and federal election campaigns of Mr Tony
Windsor, the Member for New England. You undertook to provide the committee with a list of the
companies you own through which you said those donations were made. You made this undertaking
after refusing to disclose the names of your companies at the hearing and after it was put to you
there was no record of you disclosing personally any donations to Mr Windsor.

When that information was not forthcoming, the committee wrote to you on 5 April 2005 to remind
you of your undertaking to provide it. The committee wrote again on 12 August 2005 and 21
September 2005 to remind you of your undertaking. On all three occasions you were required to
provide the information by a certain time, something you failed to do. The letter of 21 September
2005 also drew your attention to the possibility that a failure to provide information at the request of
a committee may constitute a contempt.

You are also aware the references committee received evidence which cast doubt on the veracity of
your evidence you made donations to Mr Windsor's campaigns. The committee sent that evidence
to you on 12 August 2005 for you to respond to, along with a further reminder to provide a list of
your companies. To date you have not provided a response.

Subsequent to the letter of 21 September 2005 you told me during a telephone conversation that you
would not be providing the committee with the information you had undertaken to provide and
which the committee had requested.

You would also know the references committee referred your case to the Australian Electoral
Commission to investigate whether you had disclosed donations to Mr Windsor in accordance with
the law. The commission's evidence to a recent estimates hearing of the committee indicated its
investigations have not been able to confirm whether you did or did not make disclosable donations
to Mr Windsor. The commission's evidence is attached for your information.

The committee has resolved to pursue this matter further but before doing so has instructed me to
mform you of the possible consequences of any further failure to comply with the committee's

directions.
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The Senate has determined that certain conduct may be treated as a contempt. In relation to
witnesses. this includes a refusal without reasonable excuse to answer any relevant question when
required to do so and to knowingly give false or misleading evidence.

The committee is concerned there may be a case to refer this matter to the Committee of Privileges
for the following reasons:

* your refusal to date without reasonable excuse, and despite repeated reminders from the
committee, to provide information when required to do so; and

e the absence of any corroborating material to support your evidence of donations to Mr
Windsor may indicate you gave evidence which you knew to be false and misleading.

I am writing to you now to provide the opportunity for you to satisfy the committee's requirements
to provide a list of your companies and any related material to support your evidence that you made
donations to Mr Windsor. You may also advise the committee of any corrections to your evidence if
required or circumstances related to your decision not to provide information when you were
required to do so.

The committee requires you to respond to these matters by close of business Friday 24 November
2006.

If you wish to discuss any of the matters in this letter please do not hesitate to contact me on (02)
6277 3530 or 0414 484 734,

Yours sincerely

Al et

= e

Alistair Sands
Secretary

PO Box 6100, Parliament House Canberra ACT 2600 Tel: (02) 6277 3530 Fax: (02) 6277 5809
Lmail: fpa.sen@aph.gov.au Internet; hnp:f'fwww.aph.gov.aw‘senatefcommiltee;’fapa_ctte;‘
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F&PA 14 Senate Tuesday, 31 October 2006

Mr Dacey—There is no government funding for it, no.
Senator ROBERT RAY-—No; but there used to be?
Mr Dacey—VYes. We are still a member. We are a non-financial member.

Senator ROBERT RAY—That is right. We get all the benefits but we do not pay the fee. |
am not drawing any other analogies! In the last financial year, have there been any
prosecutions for clectoral fraud and, if so, how many have there been?

Mr Campbell—By ‘electoral fraud’—

Senator ROBERT RAY—You refer to it in your annual report, 1 think; I am using your
terminology.

Mr Campbell
zero.

Senator ROBERT RAY—It is not an ambush question. | am just—

I think it is zero, but I do not want to mislead you: I will just confirm the

Mr Campbell—No, I understand that, Senator, but I do not want to mislead either.

Mr Dacey—From memory, there could have been one or two cases that were referred but
for whatever sorts of reasons there was no further action taken. So there have been no
prosecutions.

Senator ROBERT RAY—Get back to me if that answer needs correction, if you could.

Senator FAULKNER—Could we just have our brief compliance status report? We
normally get a—

Mr Dacey—Sure.
Mr Campbell—Do you want to do that now?

Senator FAULKNER—1 thought it would be a useful time to do it. It is becoming a
briefer report, which is good.

Mr Bodel—We have four special matters currently on the table. The first is the Tony
Windsor Greg McGuire matter. During committee hearings by this committee into the
Regional Partnerships and Sustainable Regions programs, it was revealed that Greg McGuire
may have made disclosable donations to Tony Windsor. That matter is still under
consideration, but it is my expectation that we may not end up with a result in that matter,
mostly because the evidence we have to rely on is evidence protected by parliamentary
privilege, which means that we cannot actually use our powers to demand the production of
documents and that sort of thing.

The second matter is the Kelvin Thomson scction 311 A matter, which is about whether
parliamentary departments have correctly reported against the Commonwealth Electoral Act
in their annual reports. That matter is all but complete. 1 think we can wrap that one up fairly
quickly.

The third matter is the Exclusive Brethren third-party retumn for the 2004 federal election.
That matter is progressing considerably more rapidly than I had anticipated, and | expect that
we will wrap that one up also in a very short time.

FINANCE AND PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION
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F&PA 16 Senate Tuesday, 31 October 2006

Senator ROBERT RAY—If it is still with the AFP, I will not pursue it any further. Again,
[ am basing this next question on a newspaper report; the second qualification is that it is from
the Australian. 1 am not sure how much credibility you want to give it. The Australian of 31
August, on page 2, says that a very prominent Queensland businessman and former member
of the Liberal Party, Mr Russell Galt, ‘claims the federal Liberal Party set up a secret account
that paid $140,000 to end his court casc against Dr Flegg’. Has there been any investigation
about this account? Do we know whether it exists or whether it is just a rhetorical claim made
by a disaffected party member?

Mr Bodel—We are not aware of the specifics of the case you are referring to, but I will
look at it. As a general principle, we would not look into a claim about that until the correct
disclosure period had come and gone, to see if it had been appropriately disclosed. It would
largely depend on when the payment was claimed to have been made.

Senator ROBERT RAY—It was some time ago. The article goes on to claim that Senator
Santoro and Mr Michael Johnson MP held functions to raise money for the account. If they
raised—

Senator FAULKNER—The usual suspects.

Senator ROBERT RAY—They may have been flops. They would have to have exceeded,
at that time, $1,500, I think, for it to be declarablc.

Mr Bodel—Yes.

Senator ROBERT RAY—You did not pick up this issue out of the newspaper at the time?
Mr Bodel—No, we did not.

Senator ROBERT RAY—Would it have been more helpful if some anonymous pimp had
referred it to the Electoral Commission or the minister’s office? Would that have made a
difference?

Mr Bodel—It is a fair point, Senator. We should have picked it up.

CHAIR—Mr Bodel, I have a question following up on something you said before. When
you referred to the McGuire-Windsor matter, you said something along the lines of that could
not be pursued because of issues of privilege. Could you just expand upon what you meant?

Mr Bodel—The AEC has powers to demand the production of documents and evidence in
the pursuit of secing whether someone has a disclosure obligation. All of the evidence that we
have that a disclosure obligation exists came as a result of evidence to the committee. It is
protected by parliamentary privilege, and we were a little concerned about exercising those
powers in relation to evidence that is protected by parliamentary privilege.

CHAIR—To my understanding, though, you could not use the information which was in
the parliamentary domain for the purposes of your investigation, but that would not preclude
you from making your own independent inquiries.

Mr Bodel—That is correct. Those inquiries have been undertaken and we have not been
able to draw any further evidence. So we have undertaken inquiries outside of the evidence
that was given to the committee, but they have drawn a blank so we have fallen back on the
evidence of the committee.
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CHAIR—It is not privilege that is preventing the AEC from investigating?

Mr Bodel—No. It is just that we have followed all lines of inquiry and cannot go any
further.

Senator ROBERT RAY—Has the Electoral Commission done population projections into
the future, based on the Bureau of Statistics figures, and any calculations as to likely seat
movements when the appropriate time comes—1I think it is 13 months after the next election?
Sometimes you do projections to see whether or not you think there will be movement.

Mr Campbell—Yes, Senator. You might be aware that there is a particular section in the
act—section 63A—and you know that there is a projection time frame that is set up which is
the norm. Section 63A enables the Electoral Commission to actually shorten that term if there
is going to be a change in the state. So, when the process of setting up the redistribution was
undertaken in Queensland, it was decided to use a shortened time there because all of the
indications from the figures we have from the Bureau of Statistics say that, when we get to 12
months after the 2007 election, the quota will mean that Queensland will get another seat and
will go from 29 to 30.

Senator ROBERT RAY—Is there any problem with supplying the committee with your
projections?

Mr Campbell—No.

Senator ROBERT RAY—Yes, we can go to the Parliamentary Library and spend hours on
it—

Mr Campbell—No; no problem. But to answer the second part of the question—or to go
to the other side of the coin—if that occurs, the data tells us that it will either be an additional
seat to go to 151 or it will be a loss of a seat in Victoria. South Australia, Western Australia
and New South Wales, because of what has happened recently, will not lose, but Victoria is on
the cusp.

Senator ROBERT RAY—On the cusp. Right. If you could supply us with those, that
would be good.

Mr Campbell—Yes, sure.
Senator ROBERT RAY—Can you give us an update on the implementation of the Minter
Ellison review on postal voting support services.

Mr Pickering—Senator, the recommendations of the Minter Ellison report were fed into
the Joint Standing Committeec on Electoral Matters as well—a copy of the report was
provided to them—and a number of those recommendations came out as recommendations of
the committee as well. All of those recommendations are being acted on and I would be happy
to provide you with a status report, on notice, on those recommendations if that would help.

Senator ROBERT RAY—Yes, that would be good. Was there a separate early voting
review?

Mr Pickering—Do you mean a pre-polling review?
Senator ROBERT RAY—Yes.
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FILE NOTE

PRIVILEGE MATTER - Mr Greg Maguire

On Wednesday 15 November, I telephoned Mr Maguire to obtain a mailing address
for sending the committee's letter by re gistered post as the committee instructed.

I also wanted to alert him that [ was faxing the letter to him at his premises, the
PowerHouse Hotel, to respect his privacy. (During the regional programs inquiry we
relied on the PowerHouse fax to communicate with Mr Maguire as it was the only

way we could verify his staff at least had received committee correspondence.)

He was polite but adamant he would respond neither to the original request for a list
of his companies nor to the letter [ was sending.

He said his legal advice was that he could not be compelled to provide the
information.

[ suggested his legal advice was mistaken.
He said to tell the committee he had "no comment" on the matter.

I suggested that if he were to seek advice on the latest letter he get it from the Clerk of
the Senate rather than lawyers.

He responded by saying his legal advice said neither the AEC nor the Senate can go
back beyond three years to request records.

I'again told him insofar as the Senate and its committees are concerned his legal
advice was wrong.

He said "they [presumably the Opposition] didn’t have the numbers to compel him".
~Atistair Sands
Secretary
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AUSTRALIAN SENATE
CANBERRA ACT

COM“,“TTEE OF PRIVILEGES PARLIAMENT HOUSE

CANBERRA ACT 2600
PHONE: (025277 2380
FAX: (02)6277 3199
EMAIL: Privsen@aph.gov.au

10 May 2007

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

Mr Greg Maguire

Quality Hotel Powerhouse
Armidale Road
TAMWORTH NSW 2340

Dear Mr Maguire

The committee has received a briefing from its secretary about her conversation with
you yesterday and is prepared to grant you an extension of time until 12 June 2007 in
which to respond to its earlier correspondence of 1 March 2007.

Should you have difficulty in meeting this new deadline, the committee would
appreciate it if you would contact the secretary at the earliest opportunity. The
committee will consider on its merits any written submission you may wish to make
for further time to respond.

Yours sincerely
R

Senator John Faulkner
Chair
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The Law Company.

RECEIVED
~ 1 JUN 2007

Commiitee oi Frivileges

04 June 2007

Our Ref:

TY:1022

Your Ref:

The Chair

Committee of Privileges
Australian Senate
Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Senator

RE:

GREG MAGUIRE

Our client thanks you for the opportunity to reply to your letter of 1
March 2007 regarding the referral of an issue to the Committee of
Privileges on 7 February 2007.

Our client wishes to make a number of submissions to the Committee
of Privileges and will deal with these in point form as follows:

L.

A finding of contempt must necessarily be conduct that
constitutes an interference with the free exercise of the Senate’s,
or a Committee’s, authority and functions.

It is submitted that our client has not so improperly interfered
with those functions.

Our client firstly wishes to point out that he attended before the
Finance and Public Administration Committee (hereinafter
referred to as “the Committee”) of his own free will. Our
instructions are that when before that Committee he sought to
give honest and accurate evidence relating to matters before the
Committee.

It might be noted that the issue that came before the Committee
was pursuant to a reference relating to the administration of the
Regional Partnerships Program (RPP). The Terms of Reference
are set out in para. 1.1 of the Report.
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We raise this matter at this time because it is our respectful submission that the matters
relating to our client that are raised in the report are peripheral at best to the overall
enquiry. Specifically in that respect, we note that the conclusions relating to the RPP,
that are relevant to Mr. Maguire and to the Member for New England, Tony Windsor,
are dealt with at pp. 152 and 153 of the report of the Committee.

In that respect, we refer you to para. 8.61 to 8.65 of the report.

The conclusions drawn by the Committee are, to that extent, not dependent upon the
evidence of Mr. Maguire. Further in that respect we note that even amongst the
witnesses called, some of whom could be said to be “favourably disposed” to Mr. Tony
Windsor MP, these witnesses contradicted each other in various significant respects
about the conversations that are alleged to have taken place.

The issue taken up in the reference to the Privileges Committee (that of our client’s
contributions to past Tony Windsor election campaigns) therefore relates to a matter
quite peripheral to the Committee’s overall inquiry into the RPP.

It is submitted therefore that the resolution (or not) of this peripheral issue, did not
prevent the Committee coming to its own conclusions on the substantive matters before
it.

Put another way, our client has not interfered in the proper exercise of the functions of
the Committee.

In the light of point one it is submitted therefore that this is not a matter that properly
should be dealt with pursuant to the contempt power in that it is not a matter of
sufficient seriousness potentially to warrant the invocation of the Senate’s privileges
jurisdiction.

It is also submitted that what the Committee sought to inquire into with respect to our
client, that is whether there had been a breach of the electoral laws, was not properly a
matter for the Committee in the context of the inquiry that it was undertaking.

This point is demonstrated by the letter forwarded to our client dated 15 November
2006.

The letter observes that the references committee had referred our client’s case to the
Electoral Commission. Having taken the step of referring the matter to the Electoral
Commission to investigate a possible breach of the law, it is submitted that it was
entirely appropriate for our client to consider that the matter was now to be investigated
by that body and not be required to expose himself, if one likes, to the “double
jeopardy” of further investigations by the Committee.

Put another way, our client’s actions were not “improper” within the meaning of section
4. of the Parliamentary Privileges Act 1987.
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It is submitted that having determined to refer the matter to the Electoral Commission
for investigation, that should properly have been the end of the matter. For the
Committee to continue with it’s investigations, even post the delivery up of it’s report
into the RPP, was, once again, beyond the powers of the Committee, or alternatively, if
it is considered to be within the powers of the Committee, beyond the proper and
efficacious use of those powers.

It is noted in the Executive Summary to the Report at page X that there are specific
findings made of possible false and misleading evidence given in respect of Cr Brenton
Pavier. No such finding was made by the Committee in respect of our client.

It is submitted that it reasonable for the Committee of Privileges to conclude that the
failure by the Committee to have included such a finding in its report must lead to the
conclusion that the members of the Committee were not persuaded that our client had
given anything other than honest and credible evidence.

It is submitted that, taking into account the finding of the Committee with respect to the
RPP, it is inappropriate for the Committee of Privileges to seek to re-examine the
evidence and reaching findings as to the credit of witnesses, witnesses whom the
Committee of Privileges has not had the opportunity to examine themselves.

It is submitted that if there were a positive finding by the Committee that Mr. Maguire
had mislead the Committee, then that may form the basis for the Committee of
Privileges to then consider the appropriateness of taking action for contempt, but as that
did not occur the use of the contempt power is entirely inappropriate.

The principal assertion relating to our client therefore appears to be that he failed to
provide evidence that he had undertaken to provide. We refer the Committee of
Privileges to pp. x and xi of the Executive Summary and to paras. 1.46 to 1.50 of the
Report.

It will be seen that the decision of the Committee with respect to the failure to provide
this information relate to possible breaches of the Electoral Act and that the decision of
the Committee was to refer the matter for consideration by the Electoral Commission.

Under the heading “Possible matters of Privilege”, at para 1.51 to 1.60, the Committee
in its Report deals with matters that it considered warranted reference to the Committee
of Privileges. The issue of the evidence or actions of our client was not raised in this
section of the report.

It is submitted therefore, once again, that if it were considered appropriate or efficacious
for our client to be referred to the Committee of Privileges in respect of any matter
arising from the Inquiry into the RPP, then it would be reasonable to assume that the
Committee would have contained such a recommendation in its Report.

In those circumstances we would contend that it is not appropriate for the Committee of
Privileges to take this matter further at this time.

Our client notes that since giving evidence he has been the subject of media comment
and speculation on a number of occasions, such reports often relying upon comment
provided by the Member for New England. C
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In a relatively small community such as Tamworth this adverse comment and
speculation has been damaging to our client and his family and, in consequence, our
client has been reluctant to further expose himself or others to what could best be
described as “trial by media™.

It has particularly been this factor which has impacted upon our client’s actions since he
gave evidence in March 2005.

In all the circumstances it is submitted that our client is not in breach of the Parliamentary
Privileges Act and that, therefore this reference to the Committee of Privileges should be
disposed of favourably to our client.

Nevertheless, if it be that the Committee of Privileges is of a different view, then our client

would seek the opportunity of appearing before the Committee, giving further evidence and, if
need be, adducing other evidence.

Yours faithfully
THE LAW COMPANY PTY LTD

Per:

TO OUNG BALLB
Direft Line: 6767 2015

E-mail: tonv.young 'T\i.f)wfa weainpany.com. au
S
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AUSTRALIAN SENATE
CANBERRA ACT

COMMITTEE OF PRIVILEGES PARLIAMENT HOUSE

CANBERRA ACT 2600

PHCNE: {02) 6277 3360
rk/pc 6133 FAX:  {02) 6277 3199

EMAIL: Privsen@aph.gov.au

14 June 2007

Senator A Murray

Suite S1.36

Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL
Dear Senator Murray

As you know, the Committee of Privileges is inquiring into a matter of possible false
or misleading evidence and possible improper refusal to provide information to the
Senate Finance and Public Administration Committee and its predecessors, which you
and Senator Forshaw raised as a matter of privilege.

At its meeting this morning, the committee resolved to provide both you and Senator
Forshaw with a copy of a response to the committee's terms of reference received
from a firm of Tamworth solicitors on behalf of Mr Greg Maguire. A copy of the
committee's initial correspondence is also enclosed for your information.

This material has been authorised by the committee for confidential publication to you
and Senator Forshaw only. No further publication has been authorised.

The committee invites you and Senator Forshaw, separately or jointly, to provide any
response to the letter from The Law Company Pty Ltd that you consider appropriate.
Your response should be provided 1o the Committee Secretary, Rosemary Laing, Suite
5G. 39, Parliament House, if possible, in time for the committee's next scheduled
meeting on Thursday morning, 21 June 2007.

Yours sincercly

/_gd»Sw.Ua:A >.

John Faulkner
Chair
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AUSTRALIAN SENATE
CANBERRA ACT

COMMITTEE OF PRIVILEGES PARLIAMENT HOUSE

CANBERRA ACT 2600
PHONE: (02) 6277 3360
FAX:  {02) 6277 3199
EMAIL: Priv.sen@aph.gov.au

rk/pe 6134

14 June 2007

Senator M Forshaw
Suite SG.23

Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

Dear Senator Forshaw

As you know, the Committee of Privileges is inquiring into a matter of possible false
or misleading evidence and possible improper refusal to provide information to the
Senate Finance and Public Administration Committee and its predecessors, which you
and Senator Murray raised as a matter of privilege.

At its meeting this morning, the committee resolved to provide both you and Senator
Murray with a copy of a response to the committee's terms of reference received from
a firm of Tamworth solicitors on behalf of Mr Greg Maguire. A copy of the
committee's initial correspondence is also enclosed for your information.

This material has been authorised by the committee for confidential publication to you
and Senator Murray only. No further publication has been authorised.

The committee invites you and Senator Murray, separately or jointly, to provide any
response to the letter from The Law Company Pty Ltd that you consider appropriate.
Your response should be provided to the Committee Secretary, Rosemary Laing, Suite
SG 39, Parliament House, if possible, in time for the committee's next scheduled
mecting on Thursday moming, 21 June 2007.

Yours sincerel

/Sdgow.._: 2

John Faulkner
Chair
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AUSTRALIAN SENATE
CANBERRA ACT

COMMITTEE OF PRIVILEGES
rk/pi6135

14 June 2007

Mr Greg Maguire

Quality Hotel Powerhouse
Armidale Road
TAMWORTH NSW 2340

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

Dear Mr Maguire

PARLIAMENT HOUSE
CANBERRA ACT 2600
PHONE: {02} 6277 3360
FAX: (02) 6277 3199
EMAIL: Priv.sen@aph gov.au

POSSIBLE FALSE OR MISLEADING EVIDENCE AND IMPROPER

REFUSAL TO PROVIDE INFORMATION TO A COMMITTEE

The Committee of Privileges, at its meeting this morning, received as a submission to
its inquiry the letter from your solicitors, The Law Company Pty Ltd, dated 4 June
2007. The committee has not authorised the submission for general publication at this
stage and you and your solicitor should not give a copy to any person without the

committee's permission.

Yours sincerely
Rosemary Laing
Secretary

cc The Law Company Pty Ltd
P O Box 1023
Tamworth NSW 2340
Attention: Tony Young (Ref: TY:1022)
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. Senator Michael Forshaw
L AUSTRATLE o Senator for New South Wales

Parliament of Australia
The Senate

21 June 2007

RECEIVED

Senator the Hon John Faulkner 2 1 JuN 2447
Chair

Committee of Privileges
Parhament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Commitiee of Privileges

Dear Senator Faulkner

We refer to your letter dated 14 June 2007 in which the Committee invites us to
respond to the letter from the Law Company Pty Ltd, Solicitors for Mr Greg McGuire.

We submit the following comments in response to the points detailed in the letter
from Mr McGuire's solicitors.

In response to Points 1 & 2, Mr McGuire was a necessary witness and his appearance
before the Committee was directly relevant to the circumstances surrounding the grant
for the proposed Australian Equine and Livestock Centre in Tamworth.

In his detailed opening statement and during his evidence Mr McGuire vigorously
claimed that statements made and evidence given by the Member for New England,
Mr Windsor MP, were misleading and untrue. Mr McGuire directly challenged Mr
Windsor's honesty and his credibility as a witness. Mr McGuire also specitically
stated that he and his companies had "...made substantial financial contributions to
his {i.e. Mr Windsor's] political campaigns over the vears."

It was therefore very relevant to the Committee's inquiry into this particular project,
where political interference had been alleged and the honesty of Mr Windsor's
evidence questioned, for the Committee to seek documentary evidence of Mr
McGuire's claims of financial support to Mr Windsor. It was relevant to test the truth
of Mr McGuire's claim given that no record of such donations had been identified on
the AEC register of declarations.

In response to Points 3 & 4, the primary concern of the Committee was whether or not
Mr McGuire had given false or misleading evidence. This is the matter that has been
referred to the Privileges Committee. The issue of compliance with the Electoral Act
arose out of the failure of Mr McGuire to comply with his undertaking and verify his
evidence and that was appropriately referred to the AEC. The proposition that Mr
McGuire could have been exposed to "double jeopardy™ is therefore incorrect.

PARLIAMENT HOUSE, CANBERRA, ACT 2600 LEVEL 1, SUITE 2
TEL: 5027) 62'77 3805 33-35 BELMONT ST, SUTHERLAND, NSW 2232
FAX: (02) 6277 3809 PO BOX 1067, SUTHERLAND N5V 1499
FMAIL senator torshaw@aph gov.au TEL: (02} 3545 3112

FAX: (0219545 3119
WWW.michfﬁomhaw,cum TOUL FREE: 1300 301 781



1t should be noted that when Mr McGuire was first requested to provide details of his
financial donations he invited the Committee to make such inquiries through the
AEC. He subsequently agreed to provide the Committee with a list of the companies
he owned.

In response to Points 5, 6 & 7, the fact that no specific finding was made in the Report
against Mr McGuire was because the Committee had not received the documentary
evidence that Mr McGuire undertook to provide. The Report does note the
Committee's concern over the veracity of his evidence particularly at paragraphs 1.48
& 1.49. The Committee continued to pursue the matter of the veracity of Mr
McGuire's evidence after publication of the Report. We submit that this was
appropriate as the Committee has an ongoing obligation to ensure that any possible
deliberately false or misleading evidence is investigated.

The situation is different to that regarding evidence given by Clr Brenton Pavier and
the subsequent finding by the Committee. In the case of Clr Pavier all the relevant
evidence was available to the Committee prior to finalising the Report.

In summary, the relevance of a line of questioning in a committee's inquiry is a matter
for the committee to determine. The fact that the Committee included a line of
questioning in its inquiry and subsequently repeatedly asked the witness to provide
information which he had undertaken to provide, is sufficient indication that the
committee considered that the questions were relevant to its inquiry.

Where a witness makes a statement to a committee, and when questioned about the
statement gives an undertaking to provide information in support of the statement, and
then repeatedly fails to provide the information in response to repeated requests from
the committee, the commiittee is entitled to doubt the truthfulness of the statement in
evidence. Mr McGuire has still not produced the information he undertook to produce
in support of his statement in evidence. The Privileges Committee would be entitled
to conclude that the statement was probably false or misleading.

Where a witness undertakes to provide information in support of a statement made in
evidence and fails to do so in response to repeated requests by the committee, the
Privileges Committee is entitled to conclude that the witness has unreasonably refused
information to the committee.

Yours sincerely

fldy_ L

Senator Michael Forshaw Senator Andrew Murray
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AUSTRALIAN SENATE
CANBERRA ACT

COMMITTEE OF PRIVILEGES PARUAMENT HOUSE

CANBERRA ACT 2600
rk/6141 PHOMNE: (02) 6277 3360
FAX:  (02) 6277 31589

EMAIL: Priv.sen@aph.gov.au

21 June 2007
Private and Confidential

Mr Greg Maguire

Quality Iotel Powerhouse
Armidale Road
TAMWORTH NSW 2340

Dear Mr Maguire

The Committee of Privileges has considered a submission made on your behalf by
your solicitors, The Law Company Pty Ltd.

In accordance with its usual practice, the committee provided a copy of that
submission in confidence to Senators Forshaw and Murray who initially proposed this
inguiry to the Senate. The committee has received a joint response from both senators
and. again in accordance with its usual practice, is providing a copy to you, also on a
confidential basis.

The committee proposes to report to the Senate on this matter but has resolved to
provide you with a final opportunity to honour your previous undertaking to the
Finance and Public Administration Committtee to provide the list of the companies
that you own (or owned at the relevant time). That information, together with any
submission you may wish to make about whether it should remain confidential, or in
relation to any other aspect of this matter, should be provided to the committee
secretary as soon as possible and, in any event, no later than 13 July 2007,

I remind you that this correspondence remains confidential to the committee until the

committee decides otherwise and that you should not disclose it or discuss its contents
with any person other than your legal advisers.

Yours sincerely

S _ D

Senator John Faulkner
Chair
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The Law Company.

RECEIVED

10 July 2007 12 UL 2507
Commiitiee of Privileges

Our Ref:  TY:1022

Your Ref:

The Chair

Committee of Privileges
Australian Senate
Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Senator
RE: GREG MAGUIRE
Your letter of 21 June 2007 has been referred to us for response.

Our client wishes to point out that his involvement before the Senate
Committee arose out of his desire to assist in the construction of a world
class equine and livestock centre at Tamworth. Our client has given freely
of his time energies and expertise to see this project slowly come to fruition.

Our client remains a private citizen who seeks to see the interest of his
community advanced.

Despite these intentions he has been the subject of repeated media comment
and indeed as late as June of this year has been the subject of an article in
the electorate newsletter of the member for New England, Mr Tony
Windsor. This newsletter we understand was distributed to all private letter
boxes throughout the New England electorate.

In that newsletter Mr Windsor MP amongst other things quotes from a
previous letter written by Senators Forshaw and Murray.

Our client wishes to emphasise that whilst he wishes no disrespect to the
Senate, or indeed any of its Committees, it appears that anything he now
does, or any information he supplies, will lead to further attacks upon him
by the Member for New England, Mr. Tony Windsor. Our client believes he
has no appropriate avenues to seek redress to these attacks, which are
potentially damaging to his business and personal reputation. Of equal

concern is the impact that this continued publicity has upon his wife and
children.

Our client feels therefore he is constrained to stand by the position outlined
to you in our previous correspondence.

We further note in your letter you seek that our client provide a list of his
companies.
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2.

Our client can only conclude that the request for this information relates to the previous referral of
matters to the Electoral Commission for investigation. Cur client has, through us, addressed this issue
in previous correspondence. Our client remains of the view that any further enquiry by the Senate
Finance and Administration Committee, or by an individual Senator, is no longer warranted,
particularly as the report to the Senate on the Regional Partnerships Programme has been made in
accordance with the Committee’s terms of reference.

We trust this is of assistance to you.

Yours faithfully
THE LAW COMPANY PTY LTD
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